Appendix B. Asbestos-Containing Materials and Lead-Containing Materials Survey Report



ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS AND LEAD-CONTAINING MATERIALS SURVEY REPORT

SUBJECT PROPERTY:

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 777 WEST ORANGETHORPE AVENUE PLACENTIA, CALIFORNIA 90065

PREPARED FOR:

ORANGETHORPE INVESTMENT PARTNERS, LLC ATTN: MR. DENNIS BUCCOLA **2881 EAST LA CRESTA AVENUE** ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA 92806

PREPARED BY:



TITAN ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC. 1521 EAST ORANGETHORPE AVENUE, SUITE B FULLERTON, CALIFORNIA 92831

PROJECT NO. 092878-AS, XRF

SURVEY DATE: JUNE 3 & JUNE 10, 2021

REPORT DATE: JUNE 18, 2021

Northern California 1901 Harrison Street, Suite 1100 Oakland, CA 94612

Corporate Office 1521 East Orangethorpe Ave., Suite B Fullerton, CA 92831 Office: 888-948-4826 Email: surveys@titan-enviro.com

San Diego 2305 Historic Decatur Road Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92106

www.titan-enviro.com



TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 1.0 | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY | 3 |
|------|--|----|
| | TABLE E-1 IDENTIFIED ACMS | |
| 2.0 | INTRODUCTION | 6 |
| 3.0 | Building / Location Description | 7 |
| 4.0 | SURVEY PURPOSE AND SCOPE | 7 |
| 4 | 4.1 SURVEY PURPOSE | 7 |
| 4 | 4.2 SURVEY SCOPE | 7 |
| 5.0 | ASBESTOS SAMPLING METHODOLOGY AND REGULATIONS | 8 |
| 5 | 5.1 ASBESTOS SURVEY AND ANALYTICAL LABORATORY | 8 |
| 5 | 5.2 ASBESTOS REGULATORY DEFINITIONS AND STANDARDS | 9 |
| 6.0 | LEAD SAMPLING METHODOLOGY AND REGULATIONS | 12 |
| 6 | 6.1 LEAD SURVEY AND ANALYTICAL LABORATORY | 12 |
| 6 | 6.2 LEAD REGULATORY DEFINITIONS AND STANDARDS | 15 |
| 7.0 | SUSPECT ACM/ACCM SAMPLING ANALYTICAL RESULTS | |
| 7 | 7.1 ASBESTOS ANALYTICAL RESULTS SUMMARY | |
| | TABLE 7-1 ASBESTOS SAMPLING PLM ANALYTICAL RESULTS | |
| 7 | 7.2 SUSPECT ACMS/ACCMS NOT SAMPLED | |
| 7 | 7.3 NON-SUSPECT ACMS/ACCMS | |
| 8.0 | SUSPECT LCM/LBP SAMPLING ANALYTICAL RESULTS | 23 |
| | TABLE 8-1 LEAD PAINT XRF RESULTS | |
| 9.0 | RECOMMENDATIONS | |
| 10.0 | 0 CERTIFICATION | |
| 11.0 | .0 Limitations | |

ATTACHMENTS

| ATTACHMENT I: | LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT(S) |
|-----------------|---------------------------------|
| ATTACHMENT II: | Photo Log |
| ATTACHMENT III: | CAD FLOOR PLAN DRAWINGS |
| ATTACHMENT IV: | INSPECTOR CERTIFICATION(S) |



1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

At the request of Mr. Dennis Buccola with Orangethorpe Investment Partners, LLC (Client), Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc. (TES) conducted an asbestos and lead-containing materials survey of the commercial building located at 777 West Orangethorpe Avenue, Placentia, California 90065 (herein referred to as the Subject Property). The survey was limited to the interior and exterior materials of the Subject Property.

The following summarizes the sampling and findings:

<u>Asbestos</u>

- TES collected eighty-eight (88) bulk samples of suspect Asbestos Containing Materials / Asbestos Containing Construction Materials (ACMs/ACCMs) representing twenty-five (25) identified homogenous areas in the survey area of the Subject Property, which were analyzed for asbestos content via Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) visual estimation method.
- The asbestos survey was performed in accordance with EPA's "Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Building Materials" (EPA 600-R-93-116) and South Coast Air Quality Management District's (SCAQMD) Rule 1403.
- In accordance to 40 CFR Section 61.141 and US EPA Applicability Determination Index Control Number: C112, if the amount by visual estimation appears to be less than 10 percent, the owner or operator may (1) assume the amount to be greater than 1 percent and treat the materials asbestos-containing material, or (2) require verification of the amount by point counting. If a result obtained by point count is different from a result obtained by visual estimation, the point count result will be used.
- Point count analysis was not included in the contract, therefore in lieu of point counting, all materials surveyed containing less than one percent or "trace" amounts of asbestos are assumed to be asbestos-containing and must be managed as ACM/PACM.
- Less than one percent materials assumed to be ACM/PCM are available for further point count analysis at an additional laboratory analysis cost to the client for up to thirty (30) days from the completion and submittal date of this report.

| | Table 1-1 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------|--------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Identified ACMs | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | | |
| 0603-02-08 | E End Women's Locker Room Ceiling | | | 2nd Floor | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-02-09 | S End Women's Locker Room Ceiling | White Acoustic | Surf. | Offices, Showroom and Women's | F | G | 4,000 SF | 3% Chrysotile | RACM FACM | | | | |
| 0603-02-10 | S End 2nd Floor Offices Ceiling | | | Locker Room | | | | | | | | | |

Asbestos was detected or assumed to be present in the following samples collected in the survey area.



| | | | | Table 1-1 | | | | | |
|------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|--------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|
| | [| 1 | | Identified ACM | //s | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. |
| 0603-02-11 | Center Showroom Ceiling | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-02-12 | Center Offices Ceiling | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-08-28 | W End Showroom Floor | | | | | | | 2% Chrysotile | |
| 0603-08-29 | S End Showroom Floor | 12x12 Gray Floor Tile | Misc. | Showroom and Offices | NF | G | 5,000 SF | (Mastic) None Detected | ACM Class I |
| 0603-08-30 | E End Office Floor | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-09-31 | N End Service Center Floor | | | Service | | | | 2% Chrysotile | |
| 0603-09-32 | Center Offices Floor | Black Mastic | Misc. | Center, Show Room and | NF | G | 5,200 SF | (Mastic) None Detected | ACM Class I |
| 0603-09-33 | Center Showroom Floor | | | Offices | | | | (Floor Tile) | |
| 0603-18-64 | SE End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-65 | S End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-66 | SW End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-67 | W End Exterior Wall | Grav Stucco | Misc. | Exterior | NF | G | 15.000 SF | <1% Chrvsotile | ACM |
| 0603-18-68 | NW End Exterior Wall | , | | | | | | | Class I |
| 0603-18-69 | N End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-70 | NE End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-04-10 | E End Exterior Roof | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-04-11 | Center Exterior Penetration | Gray Roof Penetration | Misc. | Exterior Roof Penetrations | NF | G | 5,000 SF | 5% Chrysotile | ACM Class I |
| 0610-04-12 | W end Exterior Penetration | Mastic | | | | | | | |
| 0610-05-13 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-05-14 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | Gray HVAC Duct Mastic | Misc. | Exterior HVAC Ducts | NF | G | 3,000 SF | 5% Chrysotile | ACM Class I |
| 0610-05-15 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | | | | | | | | |
| N/A | Roof (Restroom and Attic) | Transite Pipe | Misc. | Roof | NF | G | 4 LF | Assumed Asbestos | ACM Class I |
| Legend: | | | 1 | | 1 | | | | |

N = North, E = East, W = West, S = South, SF = Square Feet, LF = Linear Feet, ND = None Detected

Classification (Class.): Misc. = Miscellaneous, Surf. = Surfacing, TSI = Thermal System Insulation

Condition: G = Good, D = Damaged, SD = Significantly Damaged

Categories (Cat.):

• Cal/OSAHA: ACCM = Asbestos-Containing Construction Materials, ACM = Asbestos-Containing Materials,



| Table 1-1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|---|-------------------------------|---|------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|
| Identified ACMs | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sample No.Sample LocationsMaterial DescriptionClass.Material Location(s)*Friable/ Non FriableCondition (G, D, SD)Approximate Quantity*Analytical ResultsNES SCA C | | | | | | | | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | |
| NESHAP: CatSCAQMD: Cla | I = Category I Non-friable ACI ss I = Class I Non-friable ACN | VI, Cat II = Category I, Class II = Class II | / II Non-frial Non-friable | ble ACM, RACM = Re e ACM, FACM = Friat | egulated Asb ble Asbestos | estos Containin Containing Mate | g Material erial | | | | |
| * Locations and quantities are estimates based on accessible materials located in the survey area only. Additional locations and quantities may be present at the Subject Property. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| **In accordance to 40 CFR Section 61.141 and US EPA Applicability Determination Index Control Number: C112, if the amount by visual estimation appears to be less than 10 percent, the owner or operator may (1) assume the amount to be greater than 1 percent and treat the materials asbestos-containing material, or (2) require verification of the amount by point counting. If a result obtained by point count is different from a result obtained by visual estimation, the point count result will be used. | | | | | | | | | | | |

Please note the Certified Asbestos Consultant will assume any material that is <1% analyzed via PLM and not verified by point count as an Asbestos Containing Material (ACM).

Lead

- TES performed X-Ray Fluorescence (XRF) Analyzer testing of fifty (50) surfaces painted/coated with suspect lead-based paints and/or lead-containing materials (LBPs/LCMs) in the survey area of the Subject Property.
- No LCMs or LBPs were identified in the survey area.

ASBESTOS-CONTAINING BUILDING MATERIALS

TES has the following recommendations based on the findings of the asbestos-containing building materials survey:

- A California licensed and DOSH/Cal-OSHA registered asbestos abatement contractor should be contracted to remove/abate ACMs/ACCMs and materials containing asbestos that are damaged or will be disturbed.
- A DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant should be contracted to conduct monitoring and clearance of any removal/abatement of ACMs/ACCMs and materials containing asbestos.
- Any materials that have not been identified in this report should be considered suspect ACMs/ACCMs and handled as ACM unless sampled and proven to be non-ACM by a DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant.
- Any ACMs/ACCMs to remain at the Subject Property should be properly managed in-place in accordance with applicable regulations via an Asbestos Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Plan designed by a DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant.
- All asbestos activities must be performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations including, but not limited to those summarized in this report.

LEAD-CONTAINING MATERIALS / LEAD-BASED PAINTS

TES has the following recommendations based on the findings of the lead in paint survey:

• In accordance with Title 29, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1926.62 (29 CFR 1926.62), any disturbance of LCM and/or LBP should be performed by lead hazard communication trained workers



using lead safe work practices that do not result in exposures above the Action Level (AL) of 30 micrograms per cubic meter of air (μ g/m³) and/or Permissible Exposure Limit (PEL) of 50 μ g/m³.

- In accordance with Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 261 (40 CFR 261) and California Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC) requirements, all lead containing wastes should be sampled and analyzed for total and leachable lead concentrations and disposed of accordingly based on the waste characterization analytical results.
- Any paints/coatings that have not been identified in this report should be considered presumed LBP and handled as LBP unless sampled and proven to be non-LBP by a CDPH Certified Lead Inspector/Assessor.
- All lead activities must be performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations, including but not limited to those summarized in this report.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

At the request of Mr. Dennis Buccola with Orangethorpe Investment Partners, LLC (Client), Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc. (TES) conducted an asbestos and lead-containing materials survey of the commercial building located at 777 West Orangethorpe Avenue, Placentia, California 90065 (herein referred to as the Subject Property). The asbestos and lead-containing materials survey was conducted on June 3rd and 10th, 2021 and included materials sample collection and inventory of suspect asbestos-containing building materials (ACM) and/or asbestos containing construction materials (ACCM) and suspect lead-based paint and/or lead containing materials (LBP/LCMs).

The survey was performed by the following qualified staff:

• Mr. Peter Barela, California Department of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH/Cal-OSHA) Certified Site Surveillance Technician (CSST No. 17-6032) and CDPH Certified Lead Sampling Technician (CDPH No. LRC-00000588).

The survey was performed under the direction of the following qualified staff:

- Mr. Robert Menald, DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant (CAC No. 08-4323) and CDPH Certified Lead Inspector/Assessor and Project Monitor (CDPH No. LRC-00005259 and LRC-00005260).
- Mr. Ibrahim M. Sobeih, DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant (CAC No. 06-4078) and TES Certified Industrial Hygienist in the Comprehensive Practice by the American Board of Industrial Hygiene (ABIH Certificate No. 5628CP).



3.0 BUILDING / LOCATION DESCRIPTION

The Commercial Property is located at 777 West Orangethorpe Avenue, Placentia, California 90065. The property contains a building that was built in 1986 and is approximately 35,073 square feet in size. The building is constructed with Concrete Masonry Units (CMU) block walls over a concrete on grade slab foundation. The building has a combination of wood and metal structural framing. The roof is comprised of composite rolled roofing materials. The exterior walls were finished with a combination of tucco materials and CMU materials; the interior walls and ceilings are a combination of drywall, spray-applied acoustic texture materials, and 2'x4' lay-in ceiling tile materials in a commercial suspension grid system; the floors were finished with a combination of carpet, resilient vinyl floor tile, or were unfinished concrete.

4.0 SURVEY PURPOSE AND SCOPE

4.1 SURVEY PURPOSE

The purpose of the survey was to:

- Conduct a survey in the Project Area to identify friable and non-friable asbestos containing materials (ACM) and/or asbestos containing construction materials (ACCM) for the purpose of demolition/renovation and to document the material types, locations, asbestos content, friability and approximate total quantities of surveyed materials; and
- Conduct a survey to determine if surfaces/materials scheduled for disturbance are painted/coated with LBP/LCM.

The survey did not include destructive investigation methods to identify or sample concealed materials (i.e. within wall cavities, pipe chases, encased in concrete, etc.), nor did it include dismantling to identify or sample inaccessible materials (i.e. gaskets, packings, etc.).

4.2 SURVEY SCOPE

The survey scope of work was limited to the areas and building materials identified by the Client that are scheduled for disturbance (herein referred to as the survey area). The survey area included the interior and exterior of the commercial building.

 Collect bulk samples of suspect ACMs for demolition/renovation surveys in accordance with the National Emissions Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) and South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) Rule 1403 protocol for sample collection for demolition/renovation surveys and submit to an accredited laboratory for analysis. Analyze asbestos bulk samples using polarized light microscopy (PLM) visual estimation in accordance with EPA's July 1993 method (EPA 600/R-93/116) for the determination of asbestos in bulk building materials.



- Conduct a survey for LBPs/LCMs using an X-Ray Fluorescence (XRF) paint analyzer to screen materials suspected of being coated with LBPs and/or LCMs
- Submit written report including analytical results, regulatory requirements, conclusions and recommendations.

The survey did not include destructive investigation methods to identify or sample concealed materials (i.e. within wall cavities, pipe chases, encased in concrete, etc.) nor did it include dismantling equipment to identify or sample inaccessible materials (i.e. gaskets, packings, etc.).

5.0 ASBESTOS SAMPLING METHODOLOGY AND REGULATIONS

5.1 ASBESTOS SURVEY AND ANALYTICAL LABORATORY

The asbestos survey was conducted in accordance with NESHAP pre-renovation/demolition standards. The asbestos survey consisted of two (2) primary field activities [(1) visual inspection of the survey area and (2) representative bulk sampling of suspect asbestos containing materials], laboratory sample analysis, and preparation of a survey report.

TES typically conducts surveys in teams of two (2), one (1) person documenting the proceedings of the survey, the other performing bulk sampling and other miscellaneous activities. Small surveys are often surveyed by one (1) individual. The team performs a preliminary visual inspection of the survey area to identify and quantify suspect ACM/ACCM. A sampling strategy is then developed to provide representative sampling.

Asbestos Inspection

The visual inspection included the following activities: (1) identifying homogenous areas of suspect ACM, (2) determining friability and classification [surfacing = material that is spray or trowel applied, thermal system insulation (TSI) = material used to prevent heat gain/loss or condensation, or miscellaneous = material that is not surfacing or TSI] of each homogenous area of suspect ACM, (3) assessing the condition of each homogenous area of suspect ACM, and (4) quantifying each homogenous area of suspect ACM.

Visual inspection and physical handling is performed for all suspect materials to ensure proper friability classification, condition and potential damage - materials are assessed for any damage by impact, water, aging, deterioration, or delaminating from their substrata.

Once assessments are made, the material is assigned a hazard rating based on material condition and potential for damage. These conditions are defined in AHERA as follows:

• **Good Condition**: Material with no visible damage, deterioration, or showing only very limited damage or deterioration.



- **Damaged**: The surface is crumbling, blistered, water stained, gouged, marred or otherwise abraded over less than one-tenth of the surface if the damage is evenly distributed; or less than one quarter if the damage is localized. Accumulation of powder, dust, or debris similar in appearance to the suspect material on surfaces beneath the material can be used as confirmatory evidence.
- **Significantly Damaged**: The surface is crumbling or blistered over at least one-tenth of the surface if the damage is evenly distributed or at least one quarter if the damage is localized; and water stains, gouges or mars over at least one-tenth of the surface if the damage is evenly distributed or at least one quarter if the damage is localized. Accumulation of powder, dust, or debris similar in appearance to the suspect material on surfaces beneath the material can be used as confirmatory evidence.

Asbestos Sampling

The bulk sampling included the following activities: (1) developing a representative sampling plan for each homogenous area of suspect ACM based on the classification and estimated quantity, and (2) collecting representative bulk samples of each homogenous area of suspect ACM in the survey area at the Subject Property as identified by the Client. Efforts are made to obtain the samples from inconspicuous areas. Each sample is placed in a plastic or metal container. The container is sealed, labeled and placed in a larger storage bag.

Throughout the process, care is taken to prevent cross-contamination of the collected samples. Sampling equipment is cleaned after each sample is obtained. In addition, sample containers are placed directly beneath each sample location, when feasible, to collect any materials which may become dislodged during the sampling process. Any debris generated by the sampling is cleaned by wet-cleaning methods.

Asbestos Sample Analysis

Upon completion of the bulk sampling activities, the samples were submitted to an accredited laboratory by the National Institute for Standards and Technology (NIST) under the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program (NVLAP), under proper Chain-of-Custody (COC) documentation. Bulk sample analyses was conducted by Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) with dispersion staining as described in the "Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Building Materials," Method EPA-600/R-93/116 (July 1993, Part 1). A sample is immersed in a solution of known refractive index and subjected to illumination by polarized light.

TES collected eighty-eight (88) bulk samples of suspect ACM/ACCMs representing twenty-five (25) homogenous areas from the survey area of the Subject Property, which were analyzed for asbestos content via Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) visual estimation by AmeriSci Los Angeles located in Carson, California. AmeriSci Richmond is accredited by the National Institute for Standards and Technology (NIST) under the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program (NVLAP Lab Code 200346-0).

5.2 ASBESTOS REGULATORY DEFINITIONS AND STANDARDS

Asbestos Regulatory Definitions

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) defines asbestos-containing material (ACM) as follows:



- ACM is defined by EPA as any material containing more than one percent (>1%) asbestos as determined using the method specified in Appendix E, Subpart E, 40 CFR Part 763, Section 1, Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM). In order to verify a material with detected concentrations of asbestos is not an ACM, the EPA requires PLM point count analysis to confirm the asbestos concentration is <1.0%.
- Friable ACM as defined by the EPA, means material containing more than one percent (>1%) as determined by PLM that when dry, may be crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder by hand pressure, and includes previously non-friable material after such previously non-friable material becomes damaged to the extent that when dry it may be crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder by hand pressure.
- Non-friable ACM as defined by the EPA, means material containing more than one percent (>1%) as determined by PLM that when dry, may NOT be crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder by hand pressure. NESHAP further defines two (2) categories of non-friable ACM:
 - Category I (Cat I) Category I Non-friable ACM is any asbestos-containing packing, gasket, resilient floor covering, mastic or asphalt roofing product which contains more than one percent (>1%) asbestos as determined using PLM according to the method specified in Appendix E, Subpart E, 40 CFR Part 763.
 - Category II (Cat II) Category II Non-friable ACM is any material, excluding Category I non-friable ACM, containing more than one percent (>1%) asbestos as determined using PLM according to the methods specified in Appendix E, Subpart E, 40 CFR Part 763 that, when dry, cannot be crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder by hand pressure.
 - Regulated Asbestos-Containing Material (RACM) is defined by NESHAP as Friable ACM, Category I Non-friable ACM that has become friable, Category I Non-friable ACM that will be or has been subjected to sanding, grinding, cutting or abrading, or Category II Non-friable ACM that has a high probability of becoming or has a high probability of becoming or has become crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder by the forces expected to act on the material in the course of demolition or renovation operations.

South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD)

- Class I Non-friable ACM is defined by South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) and Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District (AVAQMD) as material containing more than one percent (>1%) asbestos as determined by PLM, and that, when dry, can be broken, crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder in the course of demolition or renovation activities. Actions which may cause material to be broken, crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder include physical wear and disturbance by mechanical force, such as, but not limited to, sanding, sandblasting, cutting or abrading, improper handling or removal or leaching of matrix binders. Class I non-friable asbestos-containing material includes, but is not limited to, fractured or crushed asbestos cement products, transite materials, mastic, roofing felts, roofing tiles, cement water pipes and resilient floor covering.
- **Class II Non-friable ACM** is defined by South Coast and Antelope Valley Air Quality Management Districts as all other material containing more than one percent (>1%) asbestos as determined by PLM, that is neither friable nor Class I non-friable.

• Friable Asbestos-Containing Material (FACM) is defined by South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) in Rule 1403 as a material containing more than one percent (1%) asbestos, that, when dry, can be crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder by hand pressure.

Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) and the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH/Cal-OSHA) Classes of Asbestos Work as codified in 29 CFR 1926.1101 and 8 CCR 1529, respectively:

- Class I Asbestos work means activities involving the removal of TSI and surfacing ACM and PACM.
- **Class II** Asbestos work means activities involving the removal of ACM which is no thermal system insulation or surfacing materials. This includes, but is not limited to, the removal of asbestos-containing wallboard, floor tile and sheeting, roofing and siding shingles, and construction mastics / adhesives.
- **Class III** Asbestos work means repair and maintenance operations, where "ACM", including TSI and surfacing ACM and PACM, is likely to be disturbed.
- **Class IV** Asbestos work means maintenance and custodial activities during which employees contact, but do not disturb, ACM or PACM and activities to clean up dust, waste and debris resulting from Class I, II, and III activities.

The Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) and the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH/Cal-OSHA) use the following definitions for materials containing asbestos:

- ACM is defined by OSHA and DOSH/Cal-OSHA as any material containing more than one percent (>1%) asbestos.
- Asbestos-containing construction material (ACCM) is defined by DOSH/Cal-OSHA as any manufactured construction material containing greater than one tenth of one percent (>0.1%) asbestos.
- **Material Containing Asbestos**, OSHA and DOSH/Cal-OSHA regulate materials containing any detectable concentrations of asbestos.

Asbestos Regulatory Standards Summary

NESHAP, OSHA, DOSH/Cal-OSHA, the California Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC) and local air quality/pollution control districts regulate the removal, disturbance and disposal of asbestos in California. The following is a brief list of these, not all, applicable regulatory standards:

- Cat I and II/Class I and II Non-Friable ACM (>1% asbestos):
 - NESHAP and local air quality/pollution control districts require the abatement/removal of ACM, both friable and non-friable in California, prior to renovation or demolition activities which would disturb them. The abatement/removal must be performed in accordance with the local air quality/pollution control district regulatory standard, including containment and notification as applicable.



- DOSH/Cal-OSHA requires abatement/removal of ACM to be performed by a California licensed and DOSH/Cal-OSHA registered asbestos abatement contractor using work practices in accordance with the standards prescribed in 8 CCR Section 1529.
- Federal OSHA requires abatement/removal of ACM to be performed in accordance with the standards prescribed in 29 CFR Section 1926.1101.
- DTSC requires disposal of non-friable ACM that remains substantially intact as a Non-Friable/Non-Hazardous Asbestos Waste in California.

• Friable ACM/RACM (friable, >1% asbestos):

- NESHAP and local air quality/pollution control districts require the abatement/removal of ACM, both friable and non-friable in California, prior to renovation or demolition activities which would disturb them. The abatement/removal must be performed in accordance with the local air quality/pollution control district regulatory standard, including containment and notification as applicable.
- DOSH/Cal-OSHA requires abatement/removal of ACM to be performed by a California licensed and DOSH/Cal-OSHA registered asbestos abatement contractor using work practices in accordance with the standards prescribed in 8 CCR Section 1529.
- Federal OSHA requires abatement/removal of ACM to be performed in accordance with the standards prescribed in 29 CFR Section 1926.1101.
- DTSC requires disposal of friable ACM as a Friable/Hazardous Asbestos Waste in California.

• ACCM (>0.1% asbestos):

- DOSH/Cal-OSHA requires disturbance/removal of ACCM to be performed using properly trained workers and special work practices in accordance with the standards prescribed in 8 CCR Section 1529.
- DOSH/Cal-OSHA requires a "report of use" for disturbance/removal of ACCM (8 CCR Section 5203) and further requires a DOSH/Cal-OSHA registered contractor for disturbance/removal of 100 square feet or more of ACCM (California Labor Code 6500-6510).

• Material containing asbestos (<0.1% asbestos):

 OSHA and DOSH/Cal-OSHA requires disturbance/removal of materials containing asbestos to be performed using properly trained workers and special work practices in accordance with the standards prescribed in 29 CFR Section 1926.1101 and 8 CCR Section 1529.

6.0 LEAD SAMPLING METHODOLOGY AND REGULATIONS

6.1 LEAD SURVEY AND ANALYTICAL LABORATORY

The lead-containing materials survey was conducted in accordance with applicable standards including, but not necessarily limited to the following: HUD Guidelines and EPA requirements under TSCA Section 403 (24 CFR Part 35 and 40 CFR Part 745 respectively). The lead-containing materials survey was limited to materials/areas scheduled for disturbance within the survey area, as identified by the Client.



The lead-containing materials survey consisted of two (2) primary field activities [(1) visual inspection of the survey area and (2) representative testing/sampling of suspect LBP/LCM], as well as preparation of a survey report. TES typically conducts larger surveys in teams of two (2), one (1) person documenting the proceedings of the survey, the other performing the testing/sampling and other miscellaneous activities. Small surveys are often surveyed by one (1) individual.

Lead Paint Inspection

The lead paint inspection included the following activities: (1) identifying homogenous testing combinations (similar room equivalent, component and substrate) of suspect LBP/LCM and (2) assessing the condition of each homogenous area of suspect LBP/LCM.

Once assessments are made, the paint is assigned a condition. These conditions are defined as follows:

- **Intact**: Paint with no visible deterioration or damage.
- **Deteriorated**: Paint that is cracking, chalking, flaking, chipping, peeling, non-intact, failed, or otherwise separating from a component.

Lead Paint Testing/Sampling

The lead paint testing/sampling included the following activities: (1) developing a representative testing/sampling plan for each homogenous area of suspect LBP/LCM and (2) conducting representative X-ray fluorescence (XRF) testing of each homogenous area of suspect LBP/LCM.

In every "room equivalent" within the survey area, one (1) representative surface of each "testing combination" was tested. Commonly encountered interior components tested, if painted or varnished, include but are not necessarily limited to the following: walls, baseboards, doors, door trim, door jambs, windows trim, window sashes, and window sills. Commonly encountered exterior components tested, if painted or varnished, include but are not necessarily limited to the following: walls, fascia, trim, doors, door trim, door jambs, window assemblies and window wells.

XRF Analysis

A hand-held RMD LPA-1 XRF unit was used to determine the presence of lead in painted surface(s). An appropriate number of XRF reading(s) were collected from the survey area. Multiple readings are recorded to resolve inconsistencies in the XRF reading(s). XRF reading(s) were recorded and data-logged using the "Quick Mode" option. No time setting is required with this option since the LPA-1 automatically adjusts its reading(s) time to the different paint substrates for precision. The duration of each test result was determined by the substrate density in combination with the age of the radioactive sources of the LPA-1 and the actual reading relative to the "LBP" level or "threshold" chosen. The testing combination includes a unique combination of room equivalent, building component and substrate.

XRF INSTRUMENT SPECIFICATIONS

| Instrument Manufacturer: | Radiation Monitoring Devices, Inc. (RMD) |
|--------------------------|--|
| Model: | LPA-1 |
| Serial Number: | 3642 |



Modes of Operation:Quick Mode for Inspection, Time Corrected Mode for CalibrationsRadioactive Source:57 CobaltAge of Radioactive Source:Assayed August 1, 2017Calibration Standard:NIST Standard Reference Material of Red Paint Film with 1.02 mg/cm² content

The RMD LPA-1 Spectrum Analyzer uses a ⁵⁷Co radioactive source and an advanced, solid-state, room temperature, radiation detector to generate and detect the x-ray fluorescence spectrum of a painted surface. The spectrum is then analyzed by a microprocessor to eliminate the effects of substrate and other factors such as scattering to allow an accurate determination of the amount of lead on a surface. Since the RMD LPA-1 is a Spectrum Analyzer, it can reject the signal from X-rays of unwanted energy. Although lead atoms emit X-rays at a unique energy, some gamma-rays emitted from the ⁵⁷Co "scatter" or bounce off the painted surface and into the LPA-1 XRF detector, and some of these rays have an energy very close to that of lead K-X-rays. The intensity of scattered gamma-rays depends on the nature of the substrate under the paint. In order to compensate for this scatter, the LPA-1 XRF detector measures the intensities of X-rays and gamma-rays at many energies and computes a correction for substrate. Accordingly, the analysis of the energy spectrum allows for a definitive reading, 95% confidence level, that is displayed on the instrument which accounts for substrate effects. The XRF reading(s) are expressed in milligrams lead per square centimeter of surface area (mg/cm²).

XRF INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION CHECKS

The calibration of the RMD LPA-1 is performed in accordance with of the HUD/EPA developed Performance Characteristic Sheet (PCS) Edition 5 for this instrument. Field calibration checks were performed prior, during and after each lead inspection to ensure the device functioning optimally within acceptable limits determined by the manufacturer. The Standard Reference Material (SRM) red paint film of 1.02 mg/cm², developed by the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), is the calibration standard. The LPA-1 instrument is calibrated to the NIST standard with a minimum of three (3) calibration reading(s) in the "30-Second Equivalent Standard" mode performed before and after each inspection to ensure manufacturer's standards are met as indicated below. For inspection extending more than four (4) hours, additional calibration check reading(s) are made every four (4) hours. Each set of calibration checks is averaged and compared to the PCS calibration check "30-Second Equivalent Standard" limit for the LPA-1 in the PCS.

If for any reason the instruments are not maintaining a consistent calibration reading within the manufacturer's standards for performance on the calibration SRM supplied by the manufacturer, manufacturer's recommendations are used to bring the instrument into calibration. If the instrument cannot be brought back into calibration it is taken off the site and sent back to the manufacturer for repair and/or re-calibration.

XRF TESTING OF PAINTED SURFACE(S)

The XRF testing procedures followed during this inspection are in accordance with HUD Guidelines and EPA requirements under TSCA Section 403 (24 CFR Part 35 and 40 CFR Part 745 respectively). Testing of the painted surface(s) was patterned after the inspection protocol of Chapter 7-Lead-Based Paint Inspection of the HUD Guidelines, Revised 2012. In every "room equivalent" within the tested property, one (1) representative surface of each "testing combination" was tested. Commonly encountered interior components tested, if painted or varnished, included walls, baseboards, doors, door trim, jambs, windows assemblies, and trim, including



sashes, and window sills. Commonly encountered exterior components tested, if painted or varnished, included the walls, fascia, doors and assemblies, and window assemblies and window wells.

A hand-held RMD LPA-1 XRF unit was used to determine the presence of lead in painted surface(s) throughout the structure. An appropriate number of XRF reading(s) were collected from the survey area. Multiple readings are recorded to resolve inconsistencies in the XRF reading(s). XRF reading(s) were recorded and data-logged using the "Quick Mode" option. No time setting is required with this option since the LPA-1 automatically adjusts its reading(s) time to the different paint substrates for precision. The duration of each test result was determined by the substrate density in combination with the age of the radioactive sources of the LPA-1 and the actual reading relative to the "abatement" level or "threshold" chosen. The testing combination includes a unique combination of room equivalent, building component and substrate.

XRF Lead Sampling

TES performed X-Ray Fluorescence (XRF) Analyzer testing of fifty (50) surfaces painted/coated with suspect lead-based paints and/or lead-containing materials (LBPs/LCMs) in the survey area of the Subject Property preceded and followed by instrument calibration.

6.2 LEAD REGULATORY DEFINITIONS AND STANDARDS

Lead Regulatory Definitions

The following is a list of some of regulatory definitions associated with lead paint:

- Lead Based Paints/Coatings (LBP) is defined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) as paints/coatings that contain an amount of lead equal to, or in excess of 1.0 mg/cm², 5,000 parts per million (ppm) or 0.5% by weight.
- Lead Abatement is defined by HUD and CDPH as any set of measures designed to reduce or eliminate lead hazards or lead-based paint permanently or for a minimum of 20 years for public and residential buildings but does not include containment or cleaning.
- Lead Related Construction Work is defined by CDPH as any construction, alteration, painting, demolition, salvage, renovation, repair, or maintenance of any residential or public building, including preparation and cleanup that, by using or disturbing lead-containing material or soil, may result in significant exposures of adults or children to lead.
- Lead Hazardous Waste: Lead waste streams are characterized by analyzing total lead content and soluble lead content and comparing it to California Title 22 Total Threshold Limit Concentrations of 1000 ppm and Solubility Threshold Limit Concentration of 5 mg/L, respectively. If any of these two (2) limits are equaled or exceeded, then the lead waste stream is classified as California Hazardous Waste and must be packaged and disposed in Class I or Class II landfills. Furthermore, the lead waste stream is tested for soluble lead in accordance with USPA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure (TCLP) of 5 mg/L. If the TCLP is equaled or exceeded, the lead waste stream is classified as RCRA Waste.



Lead Regulatory Standards Summary

At present there is no state or federal regulation requiring mandatory lead removal or abatement prior to disturbance of building materials with identified lead paint or coatings. However, there are applicable Cal/OSHA worker protection and training requirements, Cal/EPA waste disposal requirements, CDPH requirements for public and residential buildings, and SB 460 lead hazard regulations that apply to lead-related construction activities, abatement activities and the associated lead wastes. The following is a brief discussion and summary of applicable regulatory requirements:

◆ Cal/OSHA: Title 8, California Code of Regulation (CCR), Section 1532.1 (8 CCR 1532.1) governs occupational exposure to lead. This regulation requires that prior to initiation of certain activities, referred to as "trigger tasks", workers must be trained, medically evaluated, and properly fitted with respiratory protection, and protective clothing until statistically reliable personal eight-hour time weighted average (TWA) results indicate lead exposure levels below the Personal Exposure Limit (PEL) for each unique task which disturbs lead-based and lead-containing coatings. This process is known as a Negative Exposure Assessment or NEA.

If the result of the exposure assessment is above the Action Level (AL) additional monitoring is required and if the result is above the PEL additional exposure monitoring, worker protection (including respirator protection and PPE), training and medical requirements apply. However even where the NEA criteria is met, certain hazard communication training and work practice controls still apply where lead is disturbed. "Trigger tasks" are tasks that are assumed to exceed the PEL pending an exposure assessment and they encompass the majority of construction activities that disturb surface coatings.

Examples of "trigger" tasks range from manual paint scraping as a lower expected exposure up to hot work and abrasive blasting as the highest expected exposures, and include any non-listed task that the employer determines may potentially expose employees to lead levels above the AL.

"OSHA does not consider any method that relies solely on the analysis of bulk materials or surface content of lead (or other toxic material) to be acceptable for safely predicting employee exposure to airborne contaminants. Without air monitoring results or without the benefit of historical or objective data (including air sampling which clearly demonstrates that the employee cannot be exposed above the action level during any process, operation, or activity) the analysis of bulk or surface samples cannot be used to determine employee exposure."- OSHA Standard Interpretation May 8, 2000.

OSHA states that these rules apply to "any detectable concentration of lead" without a specified detection level. Due to the Consumer Product Safety Commission currently allowing paint to contain up to 90 parts per million (ppm) or 0.009 wt% of lead, the variation of lead content due to aging and weathering, and the variation of detection limits associated with analysis of bulk materials, such as paint chips and surface content analysis via XRF, it is recommended that all painted or coated surfaces be treated as potentially containing lead.

Positive analytical results by either method can be used to indicate that detectable lead is present but negative results cannot be interpreted as conclusively demonstrating the absence of lead. Analytical data from analysis of bulk materials or surface content of lead can be helpful in evaluation of lead-related environmental risks in



general but cannot be used to calculate worker exposures and are not a substitute for employee exposure monitoring.

As a result of the above, any employee that works around potential lead-based or lead-containing coatings must have HAZCOM training and personal exposure air monitoring is additionally required for employees that disturb such coatings. Additional certification, notification, and work practices are required for materials found to be lead-based paint.

Any welding, cutting or heating of metal surfaces containing surface coatings should be conducted in accordance with 29 CFR 1926.354 and 8 CCR 1537 and/or 1536. These regulations require surfaces covered with toxic preservatives, and in enclosed areas, be stripped of all toxic coatings for a distance of at least 4 inches, in all directions, from the area of heat application prior to the initiation of such heat application with adequate exhaust ventilation.

• Federal EPA Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule 40 CFR 745: Effective April 22, 2010 this Rule covers all non-abatement renovation, repair or painting work in pre-1978 child occupied facilities and housing. Work which disturbs more than 6 square feet per room, or 20 square feet per exterior, of paint or other surface coatings that contain lead in concentrations equal to or in excess of 1.0 mg/cm² or 0.5% by weight are covered by this Rule. Paint or surface coatings, in pre-1978 child occupied facilities and housing, that have not been tested, or were tested using non-approved methods are also covered under this rule. Renovation, remodeling, painting, window replacement, plumbing, electrical work, heating and air-conditioning, demolition, plus work performed by trades like carpenters, electricians and handymen are all covered under this rule. The rule applies to persons working for rental property owners, schools, day care providers, non-profits and governmental agencies. These regulations require notifications to owners and tenants, special training, certifications (for both companies & individuals), work practices, and clearance verification for such activities.

• Cal/EPA: The Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC) regulates disposal of lead hazardous waste (22 CCR Division 4.5, Minimum Standards for Management of Hazardous and Extremely Hazardous Wastes). DTSC has issued guidance indicating that architectural debris with intact lead paint is normally expected to be handled as general construction waste. However, waste stream segregation and analysis is still required for all lead painted or coated debris regardless of if the paint or coating is intact on a building component or not. The resulting wastes may be hazardous under California and federal RCRA standards for lead and therefore require proper handling, packaging, labeling, and transportation under a proper manifest to a permitted hazardous waste storage, treatment and disposal facility.

• **CDPH**: The Department of Public Health (CDPH) has specific requirements (Title 17 Sections 35001 thru 36100 et. al.) for hazard assessment and work in public and residential structures in regard to lead-based paint. These regulations require special certifications, work practices, and notification for such activities. CDPH regulations rely on the HUD Guidelines 2012 Edition as the methods utilized in the inspection, risk assessment and abatement of LBP.



• Senate Bill 460 (SB 460): An act to amend Section 1941.1 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 17961, 17980, and 124130 of, and to add Sections 17920.10, 105251, 105252, 105253, 105254, 105255, 105256, and 105257 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to lead abatement. This bill allows for fines and criminal penalties to be levied by local code enforcement agencies on any person who is found to have performed lead abatement without containment or created a measurable "lead hazard" based upon current CDPH standards. A "lead hazard" means deteriorated lead-based paint, lead contaminated dust, lead contaminated soil, disturbing lead-based paint or presumed lead-based paint without containment, or any other nuisance which may result in persistent and quantifiable lead exposure.

TES recommends that all parties who come into contact with paint or soil that have detectable lead concentrations follow all applicable federal, state and local regulations relating to employee health and safety and proper disposal of generated wastes.

7.0 SUSPECT ACM/ACCM SAMPLING ANALYTICAL RESULTS

7.1 ASBESTOS ANALYTICAL RESULTS SUMMARY

The following Table 7-1 provides a summary of suspect ACM/ACCM samples analytical results.

| Table 7-1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------------------|-------------------------|--------|--------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Asbestos Sampling PLM Analytical Results | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | | |
| 0603-01-01 | W Wall Men's Restroom | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-01-02 | W Wall Service Center | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-01-03 | S Wall Service Center | White | | | NF | G | 5,000 SF | None Detected | | | | | |
| 0603-01-04 | N Wall 2nd Floor Offices | Drywall and Joint | Misc. | Throughout Building | | | | | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-01-05 | E Wall Warehouse | Compound | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-01-06 | N Wall Showroom | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-01-07 | N Wall Office #1 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-02-08 | E End Women's Locker Room Ceiling | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-02-09 | S End Women's Locker Room Ceiling | | | 2nd Floor Offices, | | | | | 54.014 | | | | |
| 0603-02-10 | S End 2nd Floor Offices Ceiling | White Acoustic | Surf. | Showroom and | F | G | 4,000 SF | 3% Chrysotile | RACM FACM | | | | |
| 0603-02-11 | Center Showroom Ceiling | | | Women's Locker Room | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-02-12 | Center Offices Ceiling | | | | | | | | | | | | |



| | Table 7-1 Asbestos Sampling PLM Applytical Posulte | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------|---|---------------------------|------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | A | sbestos \$ | Sampling PLM A | nalytical R | esults | [| 1 | Γ | | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | | | |
| 0603-03-13 | N End Safe Room Floor | | | Cofo Doom | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-03-14 | S End Safe Room Floor | Beige Vinyl Flooring | Misc. | Safe Room and Server | NF | G | 150 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | | |
| 0603-03-15 | N End Server Room Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-04-16 | S End 2nd Floor Ceiling | Yellow HVAC Duct | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-04-17 | S End 2nd Floor Ceiling | Insulation (Above | Misc. | 2nd Floor Offices | NF | G | 100 LF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | | |
| 0603-04-18 | S End 2nd Floor Ceiling | Ceiling Tiles) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-05-19 | S End Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-05-20 | W End Floor | Tan Carpet Glue | Misc. | sc. 2nd Floor Offices | NF | G | 1,800 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | | |
| 0603-05-21 | N End Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-06-22 | Center 2nd Floor Office Ceiling | | | 2nd Floor | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-06-23 | Center Showroom Ceiling | 2x4 White Ceiling Tile | Misc. | Showroom and Service | NF | G | 2,500 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | | |
| 0603-06-24 | Center Service Center Ceiling | | | Center | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-07-25 | N End Service Center Floor | | | Service | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-07-26 | S End Service Center Floor | 12x12 Black Floor Tile | Misc. | Center and Showroom | NF | G | 250 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | | |
| 0603-07-27 | Center Showroom Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-08-28 | W End Showroom Floor | | | | | | | 2% Chrysotile | | | | | | |
| 0603-08-29 | S End Showroom Floor | 12x12 Gray Floor Tile | Misc. | Showroom and Offices | NF | G | 5,000 SF | (Mastic) None Detected | ACM Class I | | | | | |
| 0603-08-30 | E End Office Floor | | | | | | | (Floor Tile) | | | | | | |
| 0603-09-31 | N End Service Center Floor | | | Service | | | | 2% Chrysotile | | | | | | |
| 0603-09-32 | Center Offices Floor | Black Mastic | Misc. | Center, Show Room | NF | NF G | G 5,200 SF | (Mastic) None Detected | ACM Class I | | | | | |
| 0603-09-33 | Center Showroom Floor | | | and Offices | | | | (Floor Tile) | | | | | | |



| | Table 7-1 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------|---------|------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | | Α | sbestos | Sampling PLM A | nalytical R | esults | | | | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | | |
| 0603-10-34 | S End Showroom Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-10-35 | W End Showroom Floor | Tan Mastic | Misc. | Showroom and Offices | NF | G | 1,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-10-36 | N End Showroom Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-11-37 | N Wall 2nd Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-11-38 | W Wall 2nd Floor | Brown Cove Base | Misc. | 2nd Floor Offices | NF | G | 250 LF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-11-39 | S Wall 2nd Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-12-40 | E Wall Warehouse | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-12-41 | E Wall Showroom | Black Cove Base | Misc. | Throughout Building | NF | G | 1,000 LF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-12-42 | W Wall Service Center | | | C C | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-13-43 | E Wall Showroom | Millita Causa | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-13-44 | W Wall Service Center | Base | Misc. | Throughout Building | NF | G | 1,250 LF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-13-45 | N Wall 2nd Floor Office | Adhesive | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-14-46 | S Wall Warehouse | | | Misc. Throughout Building | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-14-47 | S Wall Storage | Gray CMU Block | Misc. | | NF | G | 15,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-14-48 | N Wall Maintenance | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-15-49 | S Wall Warehouse | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-15-50 | S Wall Storage | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-15-51 | N Wall Maintenance | Gray CMU Mortar | Misc. | Throughout Building | NF | G | 15,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-15-52 | E Wall Maintenance | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-15-53 | S Wall Service Center | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-16-54 | N End Warehouse Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-16-55 | Center Maintenance Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-16-56 | Center Warehouse Floor | Gray Concrete | Misc. | Throughout Property | NF | G | >10,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-16-57 | S End Parking Lot Floor | | | Toperty | | | | | ACIVI | | | | |
| 0603-16-58 | W End Parking Lot Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |



| Table 7-1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|---------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | | A | sbestos | Sampling PLM A | nalytical R | esults | | | | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | | |
| 0603-17-59 | S End Parking Lot | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Floor S End Parking Lot | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-17-60 | Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-17-61 | W End Parking Lot Floor | Black Asphalt | Misc. | I hroughout Property (Exterior) | NF | G | >10,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0603-17-62 | W End Parking Lot Floor | | | (Exterior) | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-17-63 | W End Parking Lot Floor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-64 | SE End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-65 | S End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-66 | SW End Exterior Wall | Crow | | | | | | | A.C.N.4 | | | | |
| 0603-18-67 | W End Exterior Wall | Stucco | Misc. | Exterior | NF | G | 15,000 SF | <1% Chrysotile | Class I | | | | |
| 0603-18-68 | NW End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-69 | N End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0603-18-70 | NE End Exterior Wall | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-01-01 | W End Exterior Roof | Black | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-01-02 | Center Exterior Roof | Roofing | Misc. | Exterior Roof | NF | G | >10,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0610-01-03 | E End Exterior Roof | Material | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-02-04 | W End Exterior Roof | | | Exterior Roof | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-02-05 | Center Exterior Roof | Black Roof Felt | Misc. | | NF | G | >10,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | |
| 0610-02-06 | E End Exterior Roof | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-03-07 | W Wall Exterior | Black | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | N Wall Exterior | Roofing | | | | | | | Non- | | | | |
| 0610-03-08 | Parapet | Material (Parapet | Misc. | Exterior Roof | NF | G | 5,000 SF | None Detected | ACM | | | | |
| 0610-03-09 | E Wall Exterior Parapet | Wall) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-04-10 | E End Exterior Roof | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-04-11 | Center Exterior Penetration | Gray Roof Penetration | Misc. | Exterior Roof Penetrations | NF | G | 5,000 SF | 5% Chrysotile | ACM Class I | | | | |
| 0610-04-12 | W end Exterior Penetration | Mastic | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-05-13 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | Grav HVAC | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-05-14 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | Duct | Misc. | Exterior HVAC Ducts | ts NF | r NF G | G 3,000 SF | 5% Chrysotile | ACM Class I | | | | |
| 0610-05-15 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | ividStic | | | | | | | | | | | |



| | Table 7-1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|------------------------------|-------------------------|--------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Asbestos Sampling PLM Analytical Results | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sample No. | Sample Locations | Material Description | Class. | Material Location(s)* | Friable/ Non Friable | Condition (G, D, SD) | Approximate Quantity* | Analytical Results | NESHAP/ SCAQMD Cat. | | | | | |
| 0610-06-16 | S End Exterior HVAC Duct | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0610-06-17 | E End Exterior HVAC Duct | Tan HVAC Seam Tape | Misc. | Exterior Roof HVAC Units | NF | G | 1,000 SF | None Detected | Non- ACM | | | | | |
| 0610-06-18 | W End Exterior HVAC Duct | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| N/A | Roof (Restroom and Attic) | Transite Pipe | Misc. | Roof | NF | G | 4 LF | Assumed Asbestos | ACM Class I | | | | | |
| Lagandi | | • | | | - | - | | | | | | | | |

Legend:

N = North, E = East, W = West, S = South, SF = Square Feet, LF = Linear Feet, ND = None Detected

Classification (Class.): Misc. = Miscellaneous, Surf. = Surfacing, TSI = Thermal System Insulation

Condition: G = Good, D = Damaged, SD = Significantly Damaged

Categories (Cat.):

• Cal/OSAHA: ACCM = Asbestos Containing Construction Materials, ACM = Asbestos Containing Materials,

• NESHAP: Cat I = Category I Non-friable ACM, Cat II = Category II Non-friable ACM, RACM = Regulated Asbestos Containing Material

• SCAQMD: Class I = Class I Non-friable ACM, Class II = Class II Non-friable ACM, FACM = Friable Asbestos Containing Material

* Locations and quantities are estimates based on accessible materials located in the survey area only. Additional locations and quantities may be present at the Subject Property.

**In accordance to 40 CFR Section 61.141 and US EPA Applicability Determination Index Control Number: C112, if the amount by visual estimation appears to be less than 10 percent, the owner or operator may (1) assume the amount to be greater than 1 percent and treat the materials asbestos-containing material, or (2) require verification of the amount by point counting. If a result obtained by point count is different from a result obtained by visual estimation, the point count result will be used.

Please note the Certified Asbestos Consultant will assume any material that is <1% analyzed via PLM and not verified by point count as an Asbestos Containing Material (ACM).

Please note that the laboratory may dispose of all samples after a thirty (30) calendar day period. Any additional analysis must be requested within thirty (30) days by the Client.

7.2 SUSPECT ACMS/ACCMS NOT SAMPLED

The suspect ACMs/ACCMs listed below may be present at the Subject Property and due to the non-destructive nature of this survey were not sampled in order to avoid (1) hazardous conditions, (2) impacting the integrity of the structure, (3) damaging building materials and finishes that cannot be easily repaired, (4) damaging equipment and/or mechanical systems, (5) voiding warranties, and/or (6) creating hazards including, but not limited to, an asbestos fiber release episode. If any of the following materials are identified at the Subject Property, these materials should be considered ACMs unless a DOSH/Cal-OSHA CAC determines they are not asbestos containing.

- Cement asbestos/transite materials including, but not limited to:
 - Cement flues and pipes
 - Cement panels and siding
 - Cement roofing
 - Transite countertops and hoods
- Ceramic tile with underlayment and grout



- Electrical wire insulation
- Fire doors
- Gaskets, ropes, packings and brake shoes/pads associated with equipment (furnaces, ovens, elevator equipment, etc.)
- Inaccessible and/or concealed materials including, but not limited to:
 - o Glues
 - Leveling compounds
 - o Mastics
 - o Underlayment

7.3 NON-SUSPECT ACMS/ACCMS

The non-suspect ACMs/ACCMs listed below may be present at the Subject Property and were not sampled because they were determined to be non-suspect by a DOSH/Cal-OSHA CAC.

- Fiberglass: insulation, etc.;
- Glass: windows, doors, mirrors, etc.;
- Laminate/faux wood: flooring, wall covering, etc.;
- Metal materials/finishes: door and window framing, ducting, etc.;
- Terrazzo: flooring, wall covering, etc.; and
- Wood materials/finishes: flooring, wall paneling, framing, etc.

8.0 SUSPECT LCM/LBP SAMPLING ANALYTICAL RESULTS

The following Table 8-1 provides a summary of the lead paint XRF results.

| | Table 8-1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------|---|--------------|------------------------|-----------|--------|----------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Lead Paint XRF Readings | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Reading Room Side ¹ Structure | | | | Condition ² | Substrate | Color | Reading (mg/cm ²) | Classification ³ | | | | | | |
| 1 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | | | | | | | |
| 2 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | | | | | | | |
| 3 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.8 | | | | | | | |
| 4 | Maintenance Shop | Е | Wall | I | CMU | Blue | -0.3 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 5 | Maintenance Shop | Ν | Roll up Door | I | Metal | Beige | -0.2 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 6 | Maintenance Shop | W | Conduit | I | Metal | Blue | -0.1 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 7 | Maintenance Shop | S | Door | I | Metal | Blue | -0.3 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 8 | Maintenance Shop | S | Door Frame | I | Metal | Blue | -0.2 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 9 | Maintenance Shop | Е | Floor | I | Concrete | Yellow | -0.8 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 10 | Maintenance Bathroom | W | Wall | I | Drywall | Gray | -0.2 | BDL | | | | | | |
| 11 | Maintenance Bathroom | Е | Door | I | Wood | Blue | -0.3 | BDL | | | | | | |



| | | | Та | ble 8-1 | | | | |
|---------|----------------------|-------------------|-------------|------------------------|-----------|-------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| | | | Lead Paint | XRF Reading | s | | | |
| Reading | Room | Side ¹ | Structure | Condition ² | Substrate | Color | Reading (mg/cm ²) | Classification ³ |
| 12 | Maintenance Bathroom | Е | Door Frame | I | Wood | Blue | -0.2 | BDL |
| 13 | Service Center | W | Wall | I | Drywall | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 14 | Service Center | W | Door | I | Wood | White | -0.1 | BDL |
| 15 | Service Center | W | Door Frame | I | Wood | White | -0.3 | BDL |
| 16 | Warehouse | S | Wall | I | CMU | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 17 | Warehouse | S | Door | I | Metal | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 18 | Warehouse | S | Door Frame | I | Metal | White | -0.1 | BDL |
| 19 | Warehouse | W | Stairwell | I | Metal | White | -0.5 | BDL |
| 20 | Women's Locker Room | Ν | Wall | I | Drywall | Gray | -0.2 | BDL |
| 21 | Women's Locker Room | W | Wall | I | Ceramic | Gray | -0.7 | BDL |
| 22 | Women's Locker Room | Ν | Door | I | Wood | Blue | -0.1 | BDL |
| 23 | Women's Locker Room | Ν | Door Frame | I | Wood | Blue | -0.3 | BDL |
| 24 | Women's Locker Room | Е | Ceiling | I | Acoustic | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 25 | Showroom | Ν | Wall | I | Drywall | Gray | -0.2 | BDL |
| 26 | Showroom | Е | Door | I | Wood | Gray | -0.3 | BDL |
| 27 | Showroom | Е | Door Frame | I | Wood | Gray | -0.1 | BDL |
| 28 | Men's Room | W | Wall | I | Drywall | White | -0.3 | BDL |
| 29 | Men's Room | W | Wall | I | Ceramic | Beige | -0.5 | BDL |
| 30 | Men's Room | Е | Floor | I | Ceramic | Beige | -0.3 | BDL |
| 31 | Men's Room | S | Door | I | Wood | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 32 | Men's Room | S | Door Frame | I | Wood | White | -0.1 | BDL |
| 33 | Women's Room | W | Wall | I | Drywall | Beige | -0.2 | BDL |
| 34 | Women's Room | W | Wall | I | Ceramic | Beige | -0.4 | BDL |
| 35 | Women's Room | S | Door | I | Wood | White | -0.4 | BDL |
| 36 | Women's Room | S | Door Frame | I | Wood | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 37 | Women's Room | Е | Floor | I | Ceramic | Beige | -0.5 | BDL |
| 38 | 2nd Floor - Office | S | Wall | I | Drywall | White | -0.1 | BDL |
| 39 | 2nd Floor - Office | Е | Door | I | Wood | White | -0.3 | BDL |
| 40 | 2nd Floor - Office | Е | Door Frame | I | Wood | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 41 | 2nd Floor - Office | W | Ceiling | I | Acoustic | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 42 | Exterior of Building | W | Wall | I | Stucco | Beige | -0.4 | BDL |
| 43 | Exterior of Building | S | Eaves | I | Wood | Beige | 0.0 | BDL |
| 44 | Exterior of Building | Ν | Column | I | Metal | Beige | -0.2 | BDL |
| 45 | Exterior of Building | W | Handrail | I | Metal | Black | -0.6 | BDL |
| 46 | Exterior of Building | W | Roof Drain | I | Metal | Beige | -0.3 | BDL |
| 47 | Exterior of Building | W | Rollup Door | I | Metal | Beige | -0.4 | BDL |
| 48 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.8 | |



| Table 8-1 Lead Paint XRF Readings | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|-------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|------------------|-----------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Reading | Room | Side ¹ | Structure | Condition ² | Substrate | Color | Reading (mg/cm ²) | Classification ³ |
| 49 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.9 | |
| 50 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | |
| 1 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | |
| 2 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | |
| 3 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | |
| 4 | Roof | S | Stairwell Door | I | Metal | White | -0.2 | BDL |
| 5 | Roof | S | Door Frame | I | Wood | White | -0.3 | BDL |
| 6 | Roof | Е | Stairwell Wall | I | Wood | Yellow | -0.5 | BDL |
| 7 | Roof | Ν | HVAC Duct | I | Metal | Silver | -0.4 | BDL |
| 8 | Roof | W | HVAC Unit | I | Metal | Chrome | -0.1 | BDL |
| 9 | Roof | S | Conduit | I | Metal | Chrome | -0.2 | BDL |
| 10 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.8 | |
| 11 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.9 | |
| 12 | Calibration | | | | | | 0.7 | |
| Legend: | | | | | | | | |
| mg/cm ² = m | illigrams per centimeter squared | ł | _ | | | | | |
| 1 Side: N = I | 1 Side: N = North, E = East, W = West, S = South, C = Center | | | | | | | |
| 2 Paint Condition: I = Intact, D = Deteriorated | | | | | | | | |
| 3 Classificat | 3 Classification: | | | | | | | |
| | BDL = Below the XRF's detection level; less than 0.1 mg/cm ² . | | | | | | | |
| LBP = Lead | -Based Paints: equal to or exce | edina 1 0 | mg/cm^2 | | | | | |
| * Paint cond | itions are based on visual obse | rvations in | survev area. Differen | t conditions may | be present in of | ther areas of t | he Subject Pro | operty. |

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

TES conducted asbestos and lead-containing materials survey at the Subject Property on May 6th and 7th, 2021. The following is a summary of the recommendations.

ASBESTOS-CONTAINING BUILDING MATERIALS

TES has the following recommendations based on the findings of the asbestos-containing building materials survey:

- The asbestos survey was performed in accordance with EPA's "Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Building Materials" (EPA 600-R-93-116) and South Coast Air Quality Management District's (SCAQMD) Rule 1403.
- In accordance to 40 CFR Section 61.141 and US EPA Applicability Determination Index Control Number: C112, if the amount by visual estimation appears to be less than 10 percent, the owner or operator may (1) assume the amount to be greater than 1 percent and treat the materials asbestos-containing material,



or (2) require verification of the amount by point counting. If a result obtained by point count is different from a result obtained by visual estimation, the point count result will be used.

- Point count analysis was not included in the contract, therefore in lieu of point counting, all materials surveyed containing less than one percent or "trace" amounts of asbestos are assumed to be asbestoscontaining and must be managed as ACM/PACM.
- Less than one percent materials assumed to be ACM/PCM are available for further point count analysis at an additional laboratory analysis cost to the client for up to thirty (30) days from the completion and submittal date of this report.
- A California licensed and DOSH/Cal-OSHA registered asbestos abatement contractor should be contracted to remove/abate ACMs/ACCMs and materials containing asbestos that are damaged or will be disturbed.
- A DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant should be contracted to conduct monitoring and clearance of any removal/abatement of ACMs/ACCMs and materials containing asbestos.
- Any materials that have not been identified in this report should be considered suspect ACMs/ACCMs and handled as ACM unless sampled and proven to be non-ACM by a DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant.
- All asbestos activities must be performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations including, but not limited to those summarized in this report.

LEAD-CONTAINING MATERIALS / LEAD-BASED PAINTS

TES has the following recommendations based on the findings of the lead in paint survey:

- In accordance with Title 29, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1926.62 (29 CFR 1926.62), any disturbance of LCM and/or LBP should be performed by lead hazard communication trained workers using lead safe work practices that do not result in exposures above the Action Level (AL) of 30 micrograms per cubic meter of air (µg/m³) and/or Permissible Exposure Limit (PEL) of 50 µg/m³.
- In accordance with Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 261 (40 CFR 261) and California Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC) requirements, all lead containing wastes should be sampled and analyzed for total and leachable lead concentrations and disposed of accordingly based on the waste characterization analytical results.
- Any paints/coatings that have not been identified in this report should be considered presumed LBP and handled as LBP unless sampled and proven to be non-LBP by a CDPH Certified Lead Inspector/Assessor.
- All lead activities must be performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations, including but not limited to those summarized in this report.

10.0 CERTIFICATION

This sampling, including preparation of this report, was conducted under the direction of Mr. Robert Menald, DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant (CAC No. 08-4323) and CDPH Certified Lead Inspector/Assessor and Project Monitor (CDPH No. 14353), and Mr. Ibrahim M. Sobeih, DOSH/Cal-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant (CAC No. 06-4078) and TES Certified Industrial Hygienist in the Comprehensive



Practice by the American Board of Industrial Hygiene (ABIH Certificate No. 5628CP), undersigned. If you have any questions or require any additional information or services, please contact our office toll free at (888) 948-4826.

Sincerely,

Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Robert Menald, CIÉC, CAC, CLI/A PM Project Manager

rolin Sol



Ibrahim M. Sobeih, MS, MSPH, CIH, CAC, FAIHA Director of Industrial Hygiene and Safety

11.0 LIMITATIONS

TES is committed to providing state-of-the-art environmental consulting services that are of the highest quality. However, asbestos and lead survey work is not an exact science. The possibility of field and general conditions beyond TES control that affect our work or that present a concern for the safety of our employees, our consultants, building occupants and the public at the site, and insurance constraints, requires that we qualify the services we provide with the following limitations:

- In accordance with the client specified scope of work, this survey was limited to accessible building
 materials and areas at the Subject Property identified by the Client; no destructive investigation was
 performed. Additional suspect materials located inaccessible areas and/or outside the scope of this
 survey may be present at the Subject Property.
- Reasonable effort is made by TES personnel to locate and sample all suspect hazardous materials. However, for any building there is the possibility that various types of unique or concealed hazardous materials may exist undetected. In addition, sampling and laboratory analyses constraints typically hinder the investigation. TES does not warrant, guarantee or profess to have the ability to locate or identify all hazardous materials in a building.
- Confined spaces and areas determined by TES personnel to be unsafe to access, are excluded from the scope of work.
- TES is not, and has no responsibility as, a generator, operator, treater, storer, transporter or disposer of hazardous materials or waste found or identified as a result of TES work.
- TES does not guarantee or warrant that the Subject Property or workplace are safe, nor does TES involvement in this property relieve the Client, building owner/operator or tenant of any continuing responsibility of providing a safe property or workplace.
- This report was based on those conditions observed on the day(s) the field evaluation was accomplished. In the event that changes in the nature of the property have occurred, or additional relevant information about the property is subsequently discovered, the findings and



recommendations contained in this report may not be valid unless these changes and additional relevant information are reviewed and the conclusion of this report is modified and verified in writing.

- It is understood that the survey is a non-destructive assessment of potential hazardous materials and is to be used expressly for the purpose of evaluating the risk relative to the expected material disturbance at the Subject Property. Because destructive investigation has not been performed during the survey, the report may not reveal concealed hazardous materials. Subsequently, additional investigation including construction documents review and/or destructive investigation is recommended as a precaution to prevent accidental exposure when construction or demolition is planned for this Subject Property.
- It is understood that this is a modified survey and results are limited to the specific areas and materials sampled. This report is not valid for use outside of the specific areas identified by the Client or by individuals not associated with the currently planned work at the Subject Property.



ATTACHMENT I

Laboratory Analytical Report(s)

(Including Chain of Custody Forms)

AmeriSci Los Angeles



24416 S. Main Street, Ste 308 Carson, California 90745 TEL: (310) 834-4868 • FAX: (310) 834-4772

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

| Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc. | Date Received | 06/04/21 | Ameri | Sci Jo | b # | 921061 | 214 |
|-------------------------------------|--|-------------------------|-----------|--------|-------|-----------|--------|
| Attn: Titan Environmental | Date Examined | 06/10/21 | P.O. # | | | | |
| 1521 E. Orangethorpe Ave. | | | Page | 1 | of | 15 | |
| Suite B Fullerton, CA 92831 | RE: 092878.AS; Placentia, CA | Commercial F A 90065 | Property; | 777 W | V Ora | ngethorpe | e Ave, |

| Client No. / HGA | | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|--------------------------------------|--|
| 0603.0603.01 | -01 | 921061214-01.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: W. Wall / Building | Mens RR / Wall / White / D | rywall / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other N | <pre>cription: White, Heteroger Types: laterial: Non-fibrous 100</pre> | neous, Non-Fibrous, Joint C % | ompound | |
| 0603.0603.01 | -01 | 921061214-01.2 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: W. Wall / Building | Mens RR / Wall / White / D | ywall / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription: White/Brown, He Types: laterial: Cellulose 5 %, N | terogeneous, Fibrous, Dryw on-fibrous 95 % | all | |
| 0603.01 -02 | | 921061214-02.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: W. Wall / Througho | Service Center / Wall / Whit ut Building | te / Drywall / Joint Compound / | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | r iption : White, Heteroger 5 Types: Iaterial: Non-fibrous 100 ° | ieous, Non-Fibrous, Joint Co % | ompound | |
| 0603.01 -02 | | 921061214-02.2 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: W. Wall / Througho | Service Center / Wall / Whit ut Building | e / Drywall / Joint Compound / | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription: White/Brown, Hei Types: laterial: Cellulose 5 %, N | erogeneous, Fibrous, Drywa on-fibrous 95 % | all | |
| 0603.01 -03 | | 921061214-03.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: S. Wall / S Throughout | Service Center / Wall / White ut Building | e / Drywall / Joint Compound / | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription : White, Heterogen T ypes : aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | eous, Non-Fibrous, Joint Co % | ompound | |

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|--|--|--|---|---|
| 0603.01 -03 01 | Location: | 921061214-03.2 S. Wall / Service Center / Wall / White Throughout Building | No / Drywall / Joint Compound / | NAD (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos 1 Other Ma | ption : White/ 'ypes: terial: Cellulo | /Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Drywa ose 5 %, Non-fibrous 95 % | I | |
| 0603.01 -04 | | 921061214-04.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: | N. Wall / 2nd Floor Offices / Wall / Whi Throughout Building | te / Drywall / Joint Compound / | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Ma | ption : White, 'ypes: terial: Non-fil | Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Joint Cor brous 100 % | npound | |
| 0603.01 -04 | | 921061214-04.2 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: | N. Wall / 2nd Floor Offices / Wall / Whi Throughout Building | te / Drywall / Joint Compound / | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Mat | ption: White/ `ypes: t erial: Cellulo | Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Drywal ose 5 %, Non-fibrous 95 % | I | |
| 0603.01 -05 | | 921061214-05.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: | E. Wall / Warehouse / Wall / White / Di Building | ywall / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | ption: White, ypes: t erial: Non-fit | Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Joint Cor prous 100 % | npound | |
| 0603.01 -05 | | 921061214-05.2 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: | E. Wall / Warehouse / Wall / White / Dr Building | ywall / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: White/ ypes: terial: Cellulo | Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Drywal se 5 %, Non-fibrous 95 % | I | |
| 0603.01 -06 | | 921061214-06.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: | N. Wall / Showroom / Wall / White / Dry Building | wall / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: White, ypes: terial: Non-fit | Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Joint Cor | npound | |

092878.AS; Commercial Property; 777 W Orangethorpe Ave, Placentia, CA 90065

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos | |
|--|--|---|---|--|--|
| 0603.01 -06 | | 921061214-06.2 | No | NAD | |
| 01 | Location: | N. Wall / Showroom / Wall / White / D Building | rywall / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos 1 Other Ma | ption: White/ `ypes: terial: Cellulo | /Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Drywa ose 5 %, Non-fibrous 95 % | all | | |
| 0603.01 -07 | <u></u> | 921061214-07.1 | No | NAD | |
| 01 | Location: | W. Wall / Offices / Wall / White / Dryw Building | all / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Mai | ption: White, ypes : t erial: Non-fil | , Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Joint Co brous 100 % | ompound | | |
| 0603.01 -07 | | 921061214-07.2 | No | NAD | |
| 01 | Location: | W. Wall / Offices / Wall / White / Dryw Building | all / Joint Compound / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Mat | ption: White/ ypes: terial: Cellulo | Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Drywa ose 5 %, Non-fibrous 95 % | 211 | | |
| 0603.02 -08 | | 921061214-08 | Yes | 3 % | |
| 02 | Location: | E. End / Womens Locker Rm / Ceiling Showroom, Womens Locker Room | / White / Acoustic / 2nd Floor Offices, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: White, ypes: Chryso terial: Non-fit | Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Acoustic Ceil otile 3.0 % orous 97 % | ling | | |
| 0603.02 -09 | | 921061214-09 | | NA/PS | |
| 02 | Location: | S. End / Womens Locker Room / Ceili Offices, Showroom, Womens Locker F | ng / White / Acoustic / 2nd Floor Room | | |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: Acoust ypes: erial: | tic Ceiling | | | |
| 0603.02 -10 | <u> </u> | 921061214-10 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | NA/PS | |
| 02 | Location: | S. End / 2nd Floor Offices / Ceiling / W Showroom, Womens Locker Room | /hite / Acoustic / 2nd Floor Offices, | | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: Acoust ypes: erial: | tic Ceiling | | | |

÷

| Client No. / H | Lab N | lo. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos | |
|--|--|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| 0603.02 -11 | | 92106121 | 4-11 | | NA/PS |
| 02 | Location: | Center / Showroom / Ceilir Showroom, Womens Lock | ng / White er Room | / Acoustic / 2nd Floor Offices, | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Acous Types: aterial: | tic Ceiling | | | |
| 0603.02 -12 | | 92106121 | 4-12 | | NA/PS |
| 02 | Location: | Center / Offices / Ceiling / Womens Locker Room | White / Ac | oustic / 2nd Floor Offices, Showroom | 1 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Acoust Types: aterial: | ic Ceiling | | | |
| 0603.03 -13 | | 92106121 | 4-13 | No | NAD |
| 03 | Location: | N. End / Safe Room / Floor Room | r / Beige / ` | Vinyl Flooring / Safe Room, Server | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption : Tan/Be Types : iterial : Cellulo | ige, Heterogeneous, Fibrou se 20 %, Fibrous glass 5 % | us, Vinyl Fl %, Synthet | ooring ic fibers 10 %, Non-fibrous 65 % | |
| 0603.03 -14 | | 92106121 | 4-14 | No | NAD |
| 03 | Location: | S. End / Safe Room / Floor Room | r / Beige / \ | Vinyl Flooring / Safe Room, Server | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Tan/Be Types: I terial: Cellulo | ige, Heterogeneous, Fibrou se 20 %, Fibrous glass 5 % | ıs, Vinyl Fl 6, Synthet | ooring ic fibers 10 %, Non-fibrous 65 % | |
| 0603 03 -15 | | 92106121 | 4-15 | No | NAD |
| 03 | Location: | N. End / Server Room / Flo Room | oor / Beige | / Vinyl Flooring / Safe Room, Server | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Ma | i ption: Tan/Be Types: I terial: Cellulo | ige, Heterogeneous, Fibrou se 20 %, Fibrous glass 5 % | us, Vinyl Fl 6, Synthet | ooring ic fibers 10 %, Non-fibrous 65 % | |
| 0603.04 -16 | | 92106121 | 4-16 | No | NAD |
| 04 | Location: | S. End / 2nd Floor / Ceiling Offices (Above Ceiling Tiles | / Yellow / s) | HVAC Duct Insulation / 2nd Floor | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos 1 Other Ma | ption: Yellow, Fypes: I terial: Fibrous | Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Ir glass 98 %, Non-fibrous 2 | nsulation | | |

| Client No. / H | IGA La | ib No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|--------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| 0603.04 -17 | 9210 | 61214-17 | No | NAD |
| 04 | Location: S. End / 2nd Floor / C Offices (Above Ceilin | Ceiling / Yellow / Ig Tiles) | HVAC Duct Insulation / 2nd Floor | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription : Yellow, Heterogeneous, Fibr Types: aterial: Fibrous glass 98 %, Non-fib | ous, Insulation rous 2 % | | |
| 0603.04 -18 | 9210 | 61214-18 | No | NAD |
| 04 | Location: S. End / 2nd Floor / C Offices (Above Ceilin | Ceiling / Yellow / g Tiles) | HVAC Duct Insulation / 2nd Floor | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | r iption : Yellow, Heterogeneous, Fibr Types: aterial: Fibrous glass 98 %, Non-fib | ous, Insulation rous 2 % | | |
| 0603.05 -19 | 9210 | 61214-19 | No | NAD |
| 05 | Location: S. End / 2nd Floor / F | loor / Tan / Carp | et Glue / 2nd Floor Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | r iption : Tan, Heterogeneous, Non-Fi Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | brous, Carpet G | lue | |
| 0603.05 -20 | 9210 | 61214-20 | No | NAD |
| 05 | Location: W. End / 2nd Floor / | Floor / Tan / Car | pet Glue / 2nd Floor Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ·iption : Tan, Heterogeneous, Non-Fi Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | brous, Carpet Gl | lue | |
| 0603.05 -21 | 9210 | 61214-21 | No | NAD |
| 05 | Location: N. End / 2nd Floor / F | loor / Tan / Carp | et Glue / 2nd Floor Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ·iption: Tan, Heterogeneous, Non-Fi Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | brous, Carpet Gl | lue | |
| 0603.06 -22 | 9210 | 51214-22 | No | NAD |
| 06 | Location: Center / 2nd Floor Of Offices, Showroom S | fices / Ceiling / V ervice Center | Vhite / 2 x 4 Ceiling Tile / 2nd Floor | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other M | iption: White/Brown, Heterogeneous Types: aterial: Cellulose 50 %, Fibrous glas | 3, Fibrous, Ceilin 8s 10 %, Non-fit | g Tile rous 40 % | |

Page 6 of 15

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

| Client No. / H | IGA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos | |
|---------------------------------------|---|--|---|--|--|
| 0603.06 -23 | | 921061214-23 | No | NAD | |
| 06 | Location: | Center / Showroom / Ceiling / White / 2 Showroom Service Center | 2 x 4 Ceiling Tile / 2nd Floor Offices, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | ription: White/ Types: aterial: Cellulo | Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Ceiling ose 50 %, Fibrous glass 10 %, Non-fibr | g Tile ous 40 % | | |
| 0603.06 -24 | | 921061214-24 | No | NAD | |
| 06 | Location: | Center / Sevice Center / Ceiling / White Offices, Showroom Service Center | e / 2 x 4 Ceiling Tile / 2nd Floor | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | ri ption: White/ Types: aterial: Cellulo | Brown, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Ceiling ose 50 %, Fibrous glass 10 %, Non-fibr | g Tile ous 40 % | | |
| 0603.07 -25 | | 921061214-25.1 | No | NAD | |
| 07 | Location: | N. End / Service Center / Floor / Black Service Center | / 12 x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | r iption : Black, Types: aterial: Non-fit | Homogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile prous 100 [°] % | | | |
| 0603.07 -25 | | 921061214-25.2 | No | NAD | |
| 07 | Location: | N. End / Service Center / Floor / Black Service Center | / 12 x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Tan, H Types: aterial: Non-fit | eterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Adhesive prous 100 % | | | |
| 0603.07 -26 | | 921061214-26 | No | NAD | |
| 07 | Location: | S. End / Service Center / Floor / Black Service Center | / 12 x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Black, Types: aterial: Non-fit | Homogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile prous 100 % | | | |
| 0603.07 -27 | | 921061214-27 | No | NAD | |
| 07 | Location: | Center / Showroom / Floor / Black / 12 Center | x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, Service | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, T ypes: aterial: Non-fit | Homogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile prous 100 % | | | |
r

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---|--|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| 0603.08 -28 | | 921061214-28.1 | Νο | NAD |
| 08 | Location: W. End | / Showroom / Floor / Gray / 1: | 2 x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption : Grey, Homogen Types: i terial: N on-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile % | | |
| 0603.08 -28 | | 921061214-28.2 | Yes | 2 % |
| 08 | Location: W. End | / Showroom / Floor / Gray / 12 | 2 x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption: Black, Heteroge Types: Chrysotile 2.0 % It erial: Non-fibrous 98 % | neous, Fibrous, Mastic % % | | |
| 0603.08 -29 | | 921061214-29.1 | No | NAD |
| 08 | Location: S. End / | Showroom / Floor / Gray / 12 | x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Grey, Homogen Types : I terial : Non-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile % | | |
| 0603.08 -29 | | 921061214-29.2 | | NA/PS |
| 08 | Location: S. End / | Showroom / Floor / Gray / 12 | x 12 Floor Tile / Showroom, Offices | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos ⁻ Other Ma | ption: Mastic Types: terial: | | | |
| 0603.08 -30 | ······································ | 921061214-30.1 | Νο | NAD |
| 08 | Location: E. End / | Offices / Floor / Gray / 12 x 12 | 2 Floor Tile / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos ⁻ Other Ma | ption : Grey, Homogen Гуреs: terial: N on-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile % | | |
| 0603.08 -30 | ···· | 921061214-30.2 | | NA/PS |
| 08 | Location: E. End / | Offices / Floor / Gray / 12 x 1 | 2 Floor Tile / Showroom, Offices | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos Other Ma | ption: Mastic Гуре s : terial: | | | |

092878.AS; Commercial Property; 777 W Orangethorpe Ave, Placentia, CA 90065

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|--|---|---|--|--|
| 0603.09 -31 | · | 921061214-31 | Νο | NAD |
| 09 | Location: N. O | End / Service Center / Floor / Blac fices | k / Mastic / Service Center, Showroom, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, He Types: aterial: Non-fibro | terogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Mastic us 100 % | | |
| 0603.09 -32 | | 921061214-32.1 | Νο | NAD |
| 09 | Location: Ce | enter / Offices / Floor / Black / Masti | c / Service Center, Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Grey, Hor Types: aterial: Non-fibrou | nogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Tile us 100 % | | |
| 0603.09 -32 | | 921061214-32.2 | Yes | 2 % |
| 09 | Location: Ce | enter / Offices / Floor / Black / Masti | c / Service Center, Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, He Types: Chrysotile aterial: Non-fibrou | erogeneous, Fibrous, Mastic 2.0 % Is 98 % | | |
| 0603.09 -33 | | 921061214-33.1 | Νο | NAD |
| 09 | Location: Ce Of | nter / Showroom / Floor / Black / M fices | astic / Service Center, Showroom, | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption: Grey, Hon Types: a terial: Non-fibrou | nogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Floor Tile Is 100 % | | |
| 0603.09 -33 | | 921061214-33.2 | | NA/PS |
| 09 | Location: Ce Of | nter / Showroom / Floor / Black / M fices | astic / Service Center, Showroom, | |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos Other Ma | i ption: Mastic Types: aterial: | | | |
| 0603.10 -34 | ne | 921061214-34 | No | NAD |
| 10 | Location: S. | End / Showroom / Floor / Tan / Mas | stic / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos | iption: Tan, Hete Types: | rogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Mastic | | |

Other Material: Non-fibrous 100 %

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---------------------------------------|--|------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| 0603.10 -35 | | 921061214-35 | No | NAD |
| 10 | Location: W. End / S | howroom / Floor / Tan / Ma | astic / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | r iption : Tan, Heterogeneou Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | us, Non-Fibrous, Mastic | | |
| 0603.10 -36 | | 921061214-36 | No | NAD |
| 10 | Location: N. End / Sh | iowroom / Floor / Tan / Ma | stic / Showroom, Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | <pre>iption: Tan, Heterogeneou Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 %</pre> | us, Non-Fibrous, Mastic | | |
| 0603.11 -37 | | 921061214-37 | No | NAD |
| 11 | Location: N. Wall / 2r | nd Floor / Wall / Brown / Ba | ase Cove / 2nd Floor Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/10/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | i ption: Brown, Homogene Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | ous, Non-Fibrous, Baseco | ve | |
| 0603.11 -38 | | 921061214-38 | No | NAD |
| 11 | Location: W. Wall / 2 | nd Floor / Wall / Brown / B | ase Cove / 2nd Floor Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | ri ption : Brown, Homogene Types : aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | ous, Non-Fibrous, Baseco | ve | |
| 0603.11 -39 | | 921061214-39 | No | NAD |
| 11 | Location: S. Wall / 2n | id Floor / Wall / Brown / Ba | ase Cove / 2nd Floor Offices | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Brown, Homogene T ypes: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | ous, Non-Fibrous, Baseco | ve | |
| 0603.12 -40 | | 921061214-40 | No | NAD |
| 12 | Location: E. Wall / W | arehouse / Wall / Black / E | Base Cove / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, Homogeneo Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | us, Non-Fibrous, Basecov | e | |

| Client No. / HO | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| 0603.12 -41 | | 921061214-41 | Νο | NAD |
| 12 | Location: E. Wall | / Showroom / Wall / Black / Ba | ase Cove / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Ma | ption: Black, Homoge ' ypes: t erial: Non-fibrous 10 | eneous, Non-Fibrous, Basecov 0 % | e | |
| 0603.12 -42 | | 921061214-42 | Νο | NAD |
| 12 | Location: W. Wa | I / Service Center / Wall / Blac | k / Base Cove / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: Black, Homoge ypes: erial: Non-fibrous 10 | neous, Non-Fibrous, Basecov 0 % | e | |
| 0603.13 -43 | | 921061214-43 | No | NAD |
| 13 | Location: E. Wall Building | / Showroom / Wall / White / Ba | ase Cove Adhesive / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: White, Homoge ypes: erial: Non-fibrous 10 | eneous, Non-Fibrous, Adhesive) % | • | |
| 0603.13 -44 | <u></u> | 921061214-44 | No | NAD |
| 13 | Location: W. Wal Building | / Service Center / Wall / Whit | e / Base Cove Adhesive / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descrij Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: White, Homoge ypes: erial: Non-fibrous 106 | eneous, Non-Fibrous, Adhesive) % | • | |
| 0603.13 -45 | | 921061214-45 | Νο | NAD |
| 13 | Location: N. Wall Building | / 2nd Floor Offices / Wall / Wh | ite / Base Cove Adhesive / Throughout | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descrip Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: White, Homoge ypes: erial: Non-fibrous 100 | neous, Non-Fibrous, Adhesive)) % | • | |
| 0603.14 -46 | <u></u> | 921061214-46 | No | NAD |
| 14 | Location: S. Wall | / Warehouse / Wall / Gray / Cl | MU Block / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descrip Asbestos T Other Mat | otion: Blue/Grey, Hete ypes: erial: Non-fibrous 100 | erogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Cen | nentitious, CMU | |

| Client No. / H | GA La | ab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|--|---|-----------------------------|--|--|
| 0603.14 -47 | 9210 | 61214-47 | No | NAD |
| 14 | Location: S. Wall / Storage / W | Block / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 | |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | iption: White/Grey, Heterogeneous T ypes: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | , Non-Fibrous, C | ementitious, CMU | 010011121 |
| 0603.14 -48 | 9210 | 61214-48 | No | NAD |
| 14 | Location: N. Wall / Maintenace | e / Wall / Gray / C | MU Block / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Blue/Grey, Heterogeneous, Types: iterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Non-Fibrous, Ce | mentitious, CMU | |
| 0603.15 -49 | 9210 | 61214-49 | No | NAD |
| 15 | Location: S. Wall / Warehouse | / Wall / Gray / C | MU Mortar / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-ł Гуреs: I terial : Non-fibrous 100 % | Fibrous, Cementi | tious, Mortar | |
| 0603.15 -50 | 9210 | 61214-50 | No | NAD |
| 15 | Location: S. Wall / Storage / W | all / Gray / CMU | Mortar / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-f Гуреs: t terial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Fibrous, Cementi | tious, Mortar | |
| 0603.15 -51 | 9210 | | No | NAD |
| 15 | Location: N. Wall / Maintenace | / Wall / Gray / C | MU Mortar / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | ption: Blue/Grey, Heterogeneous, I Гуреs: terial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Non-Fibrous, Cer | nentitious, Mortar | |
| 0603.15 -52 | 9210 | 61214-52 | No | NAD |
| 15 | Location: E. Wall / Maintenace | / Wall / Gray / C | MU Mortar / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descri Asbestos Other Ma | ption: Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-F 「ypes: terial: Non-fibrous 100 % | ibrous, Cementi | tious, Mortar | |

Page 12 of 15

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| 0603.15 -53 | | 921061214-53 | Νο | NAD |
| 15 | Location: S. Wall / | Service Center / Wall / Gray | / CMU Mortar / Throughout Building | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | r iption: Grey, Heterogen Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Cement % | itious, Mortar | |
| 0603.16 -54 | | 921061214-54 | Νο | NAD |
| 16 | Location: N. End / | Warehouse / Floor / Gray / C | Concrete / Throughout Property | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | t iption : Grey, Heterogen Types : a terial: Non-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Cementi % | itious, Concrete | |
| 0603.16 -55 | | 921061214-55 | No | NAD |
| 16 | Location: Center / I | Maintenance / Floor / Gray / | Concrete / Throughout Property | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Grey, Heterogen Types : aterial: Non-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Cementi % | tious, Concrete | |
| 0603.16 -56 | | 921061214-56 | No | NAD |
| 16 | Location: Center / N | Varehouse / Floor / Gray / C | oncrete / Throughout Property | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Grey, Heterogen Types : a terial: Non-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Cementi % | tious, Concrete | |
| 0603.16 -57 | | 921061214-57 | Νο | NAD |
| 16 | Location: S. End / F | Parking Lot / Floor / Gray / C | oncrete / Throughout Property | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption : Grey, Heterogen Types: I terial: N on-fibrous 100 | eous, Non-Fibrous, Cementi % | tious, Concrete | |
| 0603.16 -58 | <u></u> | 921061214-58 | No | NAD |
| 16 | Location: W. End / | Parking Lot / Floor / Gray / C | Concrete / Throughout Property | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption: Grey, Heterogen Types: I terial: Non-fibrous 100 ⁽ | eous, Non-Fibrous, Cementi % | tious, Concrete | |

| Client No. / H | GA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---------------------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|--|
| 0603.17 -59 | 92 | 21061214-59 | Νο | NAD |
| 17 | Location: S. End / Parking | Lot / Floor / Black / / | Asphalt / Throughout Property (Exterior) | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, Heterogeneous, N Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Ion-Fibrous, Cemen | titious, Asphalt | |
| 0603.17 -60 | 92 | 21061214-60 | Νο | NAD |
| 17 | Location: S. End / Parking | Lot / Floor / Black / / | Asphalt / Throughout Property (Exterior) | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Black, Heterogeneous, N T ypes: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | lon-Fibrous, Cemen | titious, Asphalt | |
| 0603.17 -61 | 92 | 21061214-61 | No | NAD |
| 17 | Location: W. End / Parking | Lot / Floor / Black / | Asphalt / Throughout Property (Exterior) | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, Heterogeneous, N Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Ion-Fibrous, Cemen | titious, Asphalt | |
| 0603.17 -62 | 92 | 21061214-62 | Νο | NAD |
| 17 | Location: W. End / Parking | Lot / Floor / Black / | Asphalt / Throughout Property (Exterior) | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption : Black, Heterogeneous, N Types: a terial: Non-fibrous 100 % | lon-Fibrous, Cemen | iitious, Asphalt | |
| 0603.17 -63 | 92 | 1061214-63 | No | NAD |
| 17 | Location: W. End / Parking | Lot / Floor / Black / | Asphalt / Throughout Property (Exterior) | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Black, Heterogeneous, N T ypes: i terial: Non-fibrous 100 % | on-Fibrous, Cemen | itious, Asphalt | |
| 0603.18 -64 | 92 | 1061214-64 | Yes | Trace (<1 %) |
| 18 | Location: S.E End / Exterior | r / Wall / Gray / Stuc | co / Exterior | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Tan/Grey, Heterogeneou T ypes: Chrysotile <1. % I terial: Non-fibrous 100 % | s, Fibrous, Stucco | | |

•

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

| Client No. / H | IGA Lab No. A | sbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---------------------------------------|---|----------------------|--|
| 0603.18 -65 18 | 921061214-65 Location: S. End / Exterior / Wall / Gray / Stucco / Ext | Yes terior | Trace (<1 %) (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription: Tan/Grey, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Cementitious, Types: Chrysotile <1. % aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Stucco | |
| 0603.18 -66 | 921061214-66 | Yes | Trace (<1 %) |
| 18 | Location: S.W. End / Exterior / Wall / Gray / Stucco / | Exterior | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription: Tan/Grey, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Cementitious, 3 Types: Chrysotile <1. % aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Stucco | |
| 0603.18 -67 | 921061214-67 | No | NAD |
| 18 | Location: W. End / Exterior / Wall / Gray / Stucco / Ex | terior | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ri ption : Beige/Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Cement Types: aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | itious, Stucco | |
| 0603.18 -68 | 921061214-68 | Yes | Trace (<1 %) |
| 18 | Location: N.W. End / Exterior / Wall / Gray / Stucco / | Exterior | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | ri ption: Tan/Grey, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Cementitious, S Types: Chrysotile <1. % aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Stucco | |
| 0603.18 -69 | 921061214-69 | Yes | Trace (<1 %) |
| 18 | Location: N. End / Exterior / Wall / Gray / Stucco / Ext | erior | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | r iption : Tan/Grey, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Cementitious, S Types : Chrysotile <1. % aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Stucco | |
| 0603.18 -70 | 921061214-70 | Yes | Trace (<1 %) |
| 18 | Location: N.E. End / Exterior / Wall / Gray / Stucco / E | xterior | (by CVES) by Thu M. Nguyen on 06/11/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption : Tan/Grey, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Cementitious, S Types : Chrysotile <1. % aterial: Non-fibrous 100 % | Stucco | |

092878.AS; Commercial Property; 777 W Orangethorpe Ave, Placentia, CA 90065

Reporting Notes:

IMDO Analyzed By: Thu M. Nguyen ; Date Analyzed: 6/10/2021

6.10.21

*NAD = no asbestos detected; Detection Limit <1%; Reporting Limits: CVES = 1%, 400 Pt Ct = 0.25%, 1000 Pt Ct = 0.1%; NA = not analyzed; NA/PS = not analyzed / positive stop; NVA = No Visible Asbestos; PLM (polarized light microscopy) Bulk Asbestos Analysis by EPA 600/R-93/116, including requirements for EPA 600/M4-82-020 per 40 CFR 763 (NVLAP Lab #200346-0); Note: PLM is not consistently reliable in detecting asbestos in floor coverings and similar NOB materials. TEM is currently the only method that can be used to determine if this material can be considered or treated as non-asbestos-containing in New York State (also see EPA Advisory for floor tile, FR 59, 146, 38970, 8/1/94). NIST Accreditation requirements mandate that this report must not be reproduced except in full with the approval of the laboratory. This PLM report relates ONLY to the items tested.

Reviewed By:_

921061214

T

| | | | | | | | 51210 | QLA |
|---------|-----|--|---|---|--|---|--|----------|
| | A P | Project No.: Project Name: Project Address: Inspector: Sample Date: Send Results to: Analysis: | 097 Com 777 w RESULT PLM Bu | 2878.AS mencial p. Oranze Anny aula <u>G.3.</u> S.SOCAL@TITAN Ik Asbestos Analy | Lour, Placentin, (ngoob) 21 -ENVIRO.COM ysis by EPA 600/R-93/116 / Other: | Special In Stop a Stop a Stop a Stop a Other Lab: TAT: | nstructions: at first positive (>1%) EXCEPT for wall systems. at first positive (>1%) for ALL samples. r: <u>3 hr / 6 hr / 24 hr</u> Other 5 Day S | |
| Sample | | Samp | e Locatio | on | Material Description | | Material Locations | Quantity |
| 0603.01 | 01 | W. Wall Mena | RR | 1 Ware | v Aztrodecti | | Throughout Building | 50003F |
| | 02 | W. Warel Servi | is Cin | In I Mall | Dry wal Matching Con | pound | , | |
| | 03 | 5. Ware Service | i Centi | 1 Wall | Texture/Pattern | | | |
| 1 | oy | N. Wasp/ 2nd 7 | tion affe | vi Wall | Assembly/Layers | | | |
| | 05 | E. Ware Warel | vour | Wall | Friable / Non-Friable | $\overline{)}$ | | |
| | 04 | N. Walf Show | rom | Wall | TSI / Surf / Misc | \mathbf{O} | | |
| | 07 | W. Wall ONA | neil | Wall | Condition: (G) D / | SD | | |
| 0603.02 | 68 | E.S.d Women | s hody | 1 Dm/Cerlie | N prefeded hite | | 2nd Floor Ophicis. | 4000gF |
| | 09 | S. End Womans 1 | -octens (| van/Cerlin | Q CO Wordarerial | | Showroom, Warning | |
| | 10 | 5. Ed 2nd Hoo | n Ollie | ,/Ceilia | Texture/Pattern | | Locken noom | |
| | a | Center Show | your 1 | Culti | \ Assembly/Layers | | | |
| | n | anter Office | sce | lie | Friable / Non-Friable | | | |
| | | • • • | | } | TSI / Surf / Misc | • | | |

| 0603.03 | 13 | N. he | Sofe | Room | Plyon | | NATelcoBruil | Sol | Room | , Tenn Roo | M 1505F |
|------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------|-----------|-----------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|--------------|------------|----------------|
| | (4 | 5. End | 1 Sofre | prom / | Floor | Vm | yl Patersonn | Į | - • | | |
| ÷ | 15 | N. Ed | Serve | 1 pron | Floor | | Texture/Pattern | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Assembly/Layers | | | | |
| | | | | | | Fr | iable / Non-Friable | | | | |
| | | | | | | TS | SI / Surf / Misc. |) | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | Conc | dition: 🕜 / D / S | SD | | l | |
| Relinquished to Relinquished to | o Office b Lab: | e / Courier | | w | Re | ceived By: ceived By: | - Str | Date / T | ime: ime: | 6.A. 5 | 21e 8:00 21 |
| | | | da | RPORATE A | DDRESS: 1521 EA | AST ORANGETHORPE | AVENUE, SUITE B, FULLERT | TON, CA 92831 * PHONE: | 888-948-4826 | Page) o | f 5 |

Condition: G D / SD

T(

| | 1 12 21 36 | | Sam | ple Loca | ation | | | Aaterial Descript | ion | | Material L | ocations. | Quantity |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------|-----------|-------|---------|--------------|--------------------------|------------|--------|---------------------------------------|---|----------|
| 0603.09 | 16 | G.End | 2nd- | than | 1 Cu | lin | | NA sizelyddr bu | LU) | 2nd: | then c | Aries. | 100 LF |
| | 11 | | | | (| 1 3 | ItvAc | Duopremposa | latin | (above | certri | tales) | |
| | 18 | 4 | c | ł | | ł | | Texture/Pattern | | | |] · / | |
| | | | | | | | | Assembly/Layers | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | T | 51 / Surf / 🕯 | Aisc | | | | |
| | | | | | | | F | riable / Non-Frial | ble | | | | |
| | | | | | | · · · | Cond | lition: 6 / D | / SD | | | | |
| 0603.05 | 19 | S.End | 12nd | fh. | 1 = 4 | HON | | nizencolor a | M | 2nd f | Hoar | offices | 180031- |
| | 20 | W. and | 12nd= | than | 1F4 | m | Conp | it replace | | | | 11- | |
| | 21 | N. Ind | 2nd7 | bar 1 | 1 54 | on | | Texture/Pattern | | | | | |
| | | | | ι | | | | Assembly/Layers | | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| | | | | | | | T | 61 / Surf / 🕻 | Viso | | | | |
| | | | | | | | F | riable Non-Fria | ble | | 4-1 | | |
| | | | | | | | Cond | lition: (G)/ D | / SD | | | | |
| 0603.04 | 22 | Cinter | Ind | tho | heil | railin | | Rite Acdion Wh | iti | 2nd 7 | Gen Of | Iras Show | 250031- |
| | 23 | Cintis | 1'Shou | uren | n ce | ilen s | 2×4 (| elimate Fiaile | | loom. | Service | Cintin | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 24 | Centr | Servi | i an | tis/(| rilin | | Texture/Pattern | | , | , | | |
| | | | | | 1 | 7 | | Assembly/Layers | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | T | 51 / Surf / 🛈 | Misc | | | | |
| | | | | | | | F | riable Non-Fria | ble | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Cond | lition: | / SD | | | | |
| 0403.07 | 25 | N. and | Ser | inea | ntu | Flitan | | N Aze Copy ac | de | Sho | w Now | , Servial | 2503F |
| · | 26 | S. End | SINU | i an | tin/ | Floor | 12X12 | FlorateriaTil | λ | Centi | 1 | , | |
| | 27 | anter | Sho | whe | MF | yor | | Texture/Pattern | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | | | Assembly/Layers | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | T | 51 / Surf / | Misc | | | | |
| | | | | | | | F | riable /Non-Fria | ble) | | <u> </u> | | |
| | | | | | | | Cond | lition: (G) / D | / SD | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| | | | | | | | | - | Recid | b. A | yth in | 14/21 e. 8:00 | |
| Titan Enviror | mont | al Solution | s Inc 🗖 | Project # | 692 | \$18.AS | Ashertas Pul | k Sample Chain (| of Custody | | 11 0 | | 2.5 |

| Sample Nun | nber | | Sample Locati | on | Material Description | Material Locations | Quantity |
|---------------------------------------|-------|--------------|---|---------------------------------------|---|----------------------|-------------------------|
| 0603.08 | 28 | W. End | Ishowyou | Flon | NACHENAY | Show from, Oldies | 500051= |
| | 29 | 5. End | Shourson | Flyn | 12×12 FORFILE | | |
| | 30 | E.E.d 1 | appril: 1 | FUN | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | v | | <u>t</u> | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | | | TSI / Surf / Wisc | | |
| | | | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | | | Condition: (G) / D / SD | | |
| 0603.09 | 31 | N. End | Servici Cente | 1 Floor | NA Ablac | Service Center, Show | 52005F |
| | 32 | Centry | ORDies / F | -lian | MUMigraria | Room, Ollices | |
| | 33 | Central | Showyon | Floor | Texture/Pattern | 60 | |
| | | | | 1 | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u> | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | | | Friable Non-Friable | | |
| | | | | | Condition: (G) / D / SD | | |
| 0603.00 | 34 | 5. End | 5how room | Fuer | Niger/Fotoran | Show Room offices. | 10005F |
| | 35 | W. Gel | Showrow | Flin | MarMaterial | 15 | |
| | 36 | N. Sud | Showyou 1 | Flan | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | , | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | Condition G / D / SD | | |
| 0603.11 | 37 | N. Wall | 2/2nd Floor | Wall | NA12/CRSNOWN | 2nd floor offices | 250LF |
| | 38 | W. Wae | e 2nd 7 601 | Wall | Base Contract | | |
| | 39 | 5. Wal | p/2nd Fleen | 1 Wall | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | | (······ | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | ······································ | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| | | <u>.</u> | | | | Rend les DAN Haral | A210 8:00 |
| litan Environ | mont | al Colutions | Inc Draight # 1 | 092878.AS | Ashestas Bulk Sample Chain Of Custody | in ny Gil al | 3 5 |
| ITALI EUVILON | menta | al Solutions | s, mc Project # <u>1</u> | | _ Asbestos buik sample Chain Of Custody | Pa | ge <u>/</u> of <u>/</u> |

| Sample Nun | nber | Sample Location | Material Description | Material Locations | Quantity |
|------------|------|--------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------|
| 0603.12 | 40 | E. Wall Warehouse Wall | NIR/FORS/ack | three shout Boulding | 1000 LF |
| | 41 | E. Wall Showwoon / Wall | Base Costrine | | |
| | 42 | W. Wall Service Conter Wall | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Mise | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Eriable | | |
| | | | Condition: 🕝 / D / SD | | |
| 0403.13 | 43 | E. Wall Show room (Wall | Ninoperhite | Amoughent Building | 1250LF |
| | 44 | W. Wase Service Center Wall | Bare Cone adhesive | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | |
| | 45 | N-Wall 2nd flog affice, / Wall | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| 0603.14 | 46 | 5. Wall warehour / Wall | N Astelgoreary | Anonport Buildie | 15,000 SF |
| | 47 | S. Ware (Storage / Ware | CMUMARSHOCK | | |
| | 48 | N. Wall Maintenance / Wall | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Kon-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: C/ D / SD | | |
| 0603.15 | 49 | 5. Wall Warehouse Ware | N And/ capalay | throughout Building | 15,000SF |
| | 50 | S. Wall Starage Wall | CMU Mountan | U | , |
| | 51 | N. Wall Maintenane (Weel | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | 52 | E. Ward Maintenarce/Ward | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | 53 | 5. Wave Service Center / Wall | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| | | | | | |

Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc. - Project # 092878.AS Asbestos Bulk Sample Chain Of Custody

pecid by Str 6/12/28:00 TI Page U of 5

| Sample Nur | mber Sample Location Material Description Material Locations | | Quantity | | |
|---------------------------------------|--|--|---------------------------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|
| 0603.16 | 54 | N. End Warehouse / Floor | NATONAL | throughout Projecty | 7190005F |
| | 55 | Centre Mansterranse / Floor | Comercete. | | |
| | 56 | Center Warehouse (Floor | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | 57 | 5. End / Parking hat / Floor | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | 58 | W. Ed (Parkin hot / Floor | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| 0603.17 | 59 | S. E. l. Parking Lot / Floor | NATO 10Black | Annuchent Property | >10,0005F |
| | 60 | S. End Parkin hat / Flyon | ap helt | (exterior) | |
| | 61 | W. Ed [Parlice hat] Flyan | Texture/Pattern | / | |
| | 62 | W. Cull Parlin hat / Plan | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | 63 | W. End (Darkin Let) F (Has | TSI / Surf / Wisc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: (/ D / SD | | |
| 0603.18 | 64 | S.E. End Exterior (Wall | NSAe/dolg/ay | Externor | 15,0005F |
| | 45 | S. End artenia / Wall | Stuckagrial | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 46 | S.W. End arteria / Wall | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | 67 | W. End / Exterior / Wall | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | 68 | N.W. End Crtevin / Wall | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | 69 | N.End Gxthin (Ware | Friable Non-Friable | | |
| | 70 | N.E. Ed Exturin Wall | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| 0603.19 | | reolin unaccessible due | Size/Color | | |
|) | | to no key for Dudlock. | Material | | |
| | | are Roofing material PACM | Texture/Pattern | | |
| _ | | (Presumed allostos Containing | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | (Matinia) | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| | ••••• | | · | Recid las Atmini | ilizie a.oc |
| | | 15-1-1- D A97&78.A-C | Ashastas Bully Samula Chain Of Custad | price by SIF OF | 5 . 9 |
| litan Environ | menta | al solutions, Inc Project # (2000 M) | Aspestos Bulk Sample Chain Of Custody | Pa ۲۲ | ge <u>)</u> of <u>)</u> |
| | | | | | |



| amplicial Provention | | | | | Date of Inspect | tion: 4.3.21 |
|--|-----------------------------------|---|--|--|---|---|
| and half and | | the second second | | | Time of Inspect | tion: 930 am |
| 717 W. Olangthy | an an DI | and G | GANDE | | CDPH Inspector | r Name: |
| re (Viken, RMD or Niton): | the com, 110 | CONTIA, LA | 10000 | | Baula | |
| ntv: | | XRF Seri | al Number: 36 | 42 Assay | Date: 5.14.20 | |
| Single Story of Multi-story | | | Paint Condit | ion Codes: I = Intact | , D = Deteriorated | 1 |
| in an every of manuscory | Children u | under the age of | 18 reside and/o | r present in residence/ | Structure (Yes or | Nol. |
| Contraction of the local distance of the loc | | | | present in residence, | Structure (123 0) | |
| S CARL COMPANY | | - | | | | |
| Room | wan | Component | Substrate | Paint Condition | Color | Lead (MG/CM2) |
| cut | NTETSTW | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.7 |
| Cal | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.1 |
| cal | N/E/S/W | A state | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.9 |
| Maintenance Shop | N/C/S/W | Ware | CMU | Matact / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.3 |
| and the second second second | W/E/S/W | Nolling dear | Mitil | Intact / Deteriorated | Bur | -0.2 |
| | N/E/S/0 | Concert | mital | Mataet / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.1 |
| | N/E/S/W | Door | NITAL | Intact / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.3 |
| | N/E/S/W | Does Frame | metal | Intact / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.2 |
| | N/C/S/W | FLHM | Concrete | Matact / Deteriorated | unlow | -0.9 |
| Maintenane Bathroom | N/E/S/W | Wall | Dunnel | Intact / Deteriorated | Gray | -0.2 |
| | N/D/S/W | Doar | Davd | mtadt / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.3 |
| 4 | N/D/S/W | Door Frame | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.2 |
| | Room Cul Maintinane bathrom | Room Wall Room Wall Room Wall Children u Room Wall Children u NTETSTW Cal NTETSTW Cal NTETSTW Cal NTETSTW Maintenany Shop N/O/S/W N/E/S/W N/E/S/W N/E/S/W Maintenane bathrow N/E/S/W N/E/S/W | Amplencial property : 177 W. Orangetherpe and flacentia, Ca re (Viken, RMD or Niton): Ity: (Single Story of Multi-story): Children under the age of Room Room Room Wall Component Cal N/E/S/W Maintenany Shap N/E/S/W N/E/S/W N/E/S/W Maintenane bathrom N/E/S/W Maintenane bathrom N/E/S/W Maintenane bathrom N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane N/E/S/W Maintenane Maintena | Amplificial Property : 917 W. Olany throps and flacentia, a Gobbs re (Viken, RMD or Niton): re (Viken, RMD or Niton): (Single Story of Multi-story): Room Room Room Room Room Room Room N/E/S/W Maintenany Shop N/E/S/W N/E/S/W Maintenane between N/E/S/W Maintenane between N/E/S/W Maintenane M | Annuktricial Property :111 W. Olanythurpe Qwe, flacentia, G. GOB65 re (Viken, RMD or Niton): Ity: Paint Condition Codes: Isingle Story of Multi-story): Children under the age of 18 reside and/or present in residence/ Room Wall Component Substrate Paint Condition Component Substrate Paint Conditio | Implified from ty Date of inspect Implified from the set of inspect Time of Inspect Implified from the set of inspect CDPH inspector Single Story of Multi-story): XRF Serial Number: 3642 Assay Date: 5-14-20 Single Story of Multi-story): Children under the age of 18 reside and/or present in residence/Structure (Yes of Room Wall Component Substrate Paint Condition Color Room Wall Component Substrate Paint Condition Color Room Wall Component Substrate Paint Condition Color Mainturany Shap N/E/S/W Intact/Deteriorated Paint Mainturany Shap N/E/S/W Mally dean Autal Intact/Deteriorated Blue N/E/S/W Mally dean Autal Intact / Deteriorated Blue N/E/S/W Mally dean Autal Intact / Deteriorated Blue N/E/S/W Mally dean Autal Intact / Deteriorated Blue N/E/S/W Mally dean Mutal Intact / Deteriorated Blue N/E/S/W Mally dean Mutal |

| 12 | - | N/E/S/W | Door Frame | Wood | htadt / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.2 |
|----|----------------|----------|-------------|-----------|-----------------------|-------|------|
| 13 | Service Center | N/E/S/00 | Wall | Drue usel | Intact / Deteriorated | While | -0.2 |
| 14 | | N/E/S/0 | Door | Ward | Intact / Deteriorated | Vhite | -0.1 |
| 15 | 4 | N/E/S/ | Door Trame | Ward | Intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.3 |
| 16 | Warehouse | N/E/S/W | wall | cmu | intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.2 |
| 17 | | N/E/O/W | been | metal | Intact / Deteriorated | which | -0.2 |
| 18 | | N/E/S/W | Open France | Metal | Intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.1 |
| 19 | - | N/E/S/W | Stairwell | Inital | Intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.5 |

fetebel IH Signature___

Date 6.3.21

Page | of 3



Project Number: 092878 XRF

Project Name: commercial Property

1

| Number | Room | Wall | Component | Substrate | Paint Condition | Color | Lead |
|----------|---|----------|-------------|-----------|------------------------|---------|----------|
| 0603. 20 | Warnens hoches please | W/E/S/W | 42-10 | 1 | Mart I Data in a 1 | | (MG/CM2) |
| 21 | 1 | N/E/S/M | line | Bayme | Intact / Deteriorated | gray | -0.2 |
| 22 | THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE REAL PROPERTY OF | N/F/S/W | wate | areme | intact / Deteriorated | Gray | -0.7 |
| 23 | | NV/E/S/W | goen | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.1 |
| 24 | - | N/E/S/W | von ham | Wasd | mtact / Deteriorated | Blue | -0.3 |
| 25 | Shaw Harma | N/E/S/W | aling | acoutic | Mitact / Deteriorated | white | -0.2 |
| 24 | Thow premi | W/E/S/W | Wall | bypall | mtact / Deteriorated | Gray | -0.Z |
| 20 | | N/E/S/W | your | Wand | Intact / Deteriorated | Gray | -0.3 |
| | 4 | N/D/S/W | boon Frame | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | Gray | -0.1 |
| | mens from | N/E/S/W | Wall | Dupwall | Intact / Deteriorated | White | -0.3 |
| | | N/E/S/W | Wall | Ceramie | Intact / Deteriorated | Buie | -0.5 |
| 30 | | N/D/S/W | Flyan | Ceramie | Intact / Deteriorated | herie | -0.3 |
| 31 | | N/E/S/W | 1001 | Ward | Intact / Deteriorated | while | -0.2 |
| 32 | 4 | N/E/S/W | fourFrame | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | White | co.1 |
| 33 | Womens | N/E/S/W | Walf | mynoll | Intact / Deteriorated | Buie | -0.2 |
| 31 | | N/E/S/M | Wall | arami | dittact / Deteriorated | Bluis | -0.4 |
| 35 | | N/5/S/W | loan | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | Whit | -0.2 |
| 34 | Cestual contractions | N/E/S/W | Joan France | Ward | Intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.2 |
| 37 | 4 | N/D/S/W | Elser | Grani. | Intact / Deteriorated | Duis | -0.5 |
| 24 | 2nd Alun Allin | N/E/S/W | Wall | numel | Intact / Deteriorated | t she t | -0.1 |
| 39 | from the option | N/E/S/W | has | Ward | mtact / Deteriorated | tuhate | -0.3 |
| Llo | | N/E/S/W | Logs Frend | Ward | Intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.2 |
| 41 | - | N/E/S/W | Ceilin | acoustic | Intact / Deteriorated | white | -0.2 |
| 47 | arterion | N/E/S/W | Wail | Stucio | Intagt / Deteriorated | Blin | -0.4 |
| 43 | 1 | N/E/S/W | Eaves | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | Buy | -0.0 |
| 44 | 1 | N/E/S/W | Column | metal | Intact / Deteriorated | Buil | -0.2 |

fettel

Date 6.3.21

Page 2of 3



| Project Numbe | 11: 092878 XRF | | Project I | Name: Comm | nercial Property | | |
|---|--|----------|----------------|------------|-------------------------|-------------------|------------------|
| Sample Number | Room | Wall | Component | Substrate | Paint Condition | Color | Lead (MG/CM2) |
| 0603.45 | Exteriory | N/E/S/10 | Handrails | netal | Intact / Deteriorated | Black | -0.6 |
| 46 | han a start and a | N/E/S/W | Rol Drains | thetal | Intact / Deteriorated | Blin | -0.3 |
| 47 | + | N/E/S/M | hall up door | Metal | Intact / Deteriorated | Peire | -0.4 |
| 48 | cil | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | - inge | 0.8 |
| 41 | al | NTETS W | | | - Intact / Deteriosated | | 0.9 |
| 50 | Cul | NYE/SHW | - | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.7 |
| | | N/E/S/W | | ALC: NO | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | The second second | 222 |
| | | N/E/S/W | and the second | | Intact / Deteriorated | En les rais | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | SAV STATE |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | AND STREET NO. | N/E/S/W | 243 | | Intact / Deteriorated | | and a |
| 100 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | | N/E/S/W | | 1.99 | Intact / Deteriorated | | 100 |
| | and the second sec | N/E/S/W | The second | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| Part and a state | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | 12 TON COMPANY | N/E/S/W | | Constant_ | Intact / Deteriorated | al al a ca | |
| | CEVENE UNROLLED | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| The second second | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | FILLE STATE | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | 1 Balling | |
| | AND THE PARTY OF | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | |

ful IH Signature_

6.3.21 Date ____

Page 3 of 3

AmeriSci Los Angeles



24416 S. Main Street, Ste 308 Carson, California 90745 TEL: (310) 834-4868 • FAX: (310) 834-4772

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

| Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc. | Date Received | 06/10/21 | AmeriS | ci Jol | b # | 921061583 |
|-------------------------------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|---------------|
| Attn: Titan Environmental | Date Examined | 06/15/21 | P.O. # | | | |
| 1521 E. Orangethorpe Ave. | | | Page | 1 | of | 4 |
| Suite B | RE: 092878-AS; | Commercial F | Property; 7 | 777 W | V. Ora | ngethorpe Ave |
| Fullerton, CA 92831 | | | | u 0/1 | 0/202 | ') |

| Client No. / HG | A Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---|--|---------------------------------|---|
| 0610-01-01 | 921061583-01.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: W. End / Exterior / Roof / Black Roo | fing Material / Exterior - Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descript Asbestos Ty Other Mate | tion: Black/Silver, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, pes: rial: Synthetic fibers 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | Roofing Shingle | |
| 0610-01-01 | 921061583-01.2 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: W. End / Exterior / Roof / Black Roo | fing Material / Exterior - Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descript Asbestos Ty Other Mate | i on : Black, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Roofin pes: rial: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | g Sheet | |
| 0610-01-02 | 921061583-02.1 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: Center / Exterior / Roof / Black Roof | ing Material / Exterior - Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descript Asbestos Ty Other Mate | ion: Black/Silver, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, pes: rial: Synthetic fibers 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | Roofing Shingle | |
| 0610-01-02 | 921061583-02.2 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: Center / Exterior / Roof / Black Roof | ing Material / Exterior - Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descript Asbestos Ty Other Mate | ion: Black, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Roofin pes: rial: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | g Sheet | |
| 0610-01-03 | 921061583-03 | No | NAD |
| 01 | Location: E. End / Exterior / Roof / Black Roof | ing Material / Exterior - Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descript Asbestos Ty Other Mate | ion: Black/Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, F bes: rial: Fibrous glass 10 % Non-fibrous 90 % | Roofing | |

092878-AS; Commercial Property; 777 W. Orangethorpe Ave Placentia CA 90085 (Report Amended 6/16/2021)

| Client No. / H | GA Lab No | o. Asbesto | os Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---------------------------------------|--|------------------------------|------------------------|---|
| 0610-02-04 | 921061583 | 3-04 | No | NAD |
| 02 | Location: W. End / Exterior / Roof / Bi | ack Root Felt / Exterior - | Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous Types: aterial: Fibrous glass 20 %, Non-fibrous 80 | ३, Roofing Felt) % | | |
| 0610-02-05 | 921061583 | 3-05 | No | NAD |
| 02 | Location: Center / Exterior / Roof / Bla | ick Roof Felt / Exterior - F | Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Black, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous Types: I terial: Cellulose 40 %, Non-fibrous 60 % | s, Roofing Felt | | |
| 0610-02-06 | 921061583 | 3-06 | No | NAD |
| 02 | Location: E. End / Exterior / Roof / Bla | ck Roof Felt / Exterior - F | Roof | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | i ption : Black, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous Types: i terial: Cellulose 40 %, Non-fibrous 60 % | s, Roofing Felt | | |
| 0610-03-07 | 921061583 | 3-07 | No | NAD |
| 03 | Location: W. Wall / Exterior / Parapet / Roof (Parapet Wall) | / Black Roofing Material (| (Parapet) / Exterior - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | ption: Black/Silver, Heterogeneous, Non-F Fypes: t terial: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | ibrous, Roofing | | |
| 0610-03-08 | 921061583 | J-08 / | No | NAD |
| 03 | Location: N. Wall / Exterior / Parapet / Roof (Parapet Wall) | Black Roofing Material (| Parapet) / Exterior - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | ption: Black/Silver, Heterogeneous, Non-F F ypes: t erial: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | ibrous, Roofing | | |
| 0610-03-09 | 921061583 | -09 / | No | NAD |
| 03 | Location: E. Wall / Exterior / Parapet / Roof (Parapet Wall) | Black Roofing Material (f | Parapet) / Exterior - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | ption: Black/Silver, Heterogeneous, Non-F Гypes: terial: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | ibrous, Roofing | | |

Page 3 of 4

PLM Bulk Asbestos Report

092878-AS; Commercial Property; 777 W. Orangethorpe Ave Placentia CA 90085 (Report Amended 6/16/2021)

| Client No. / HGA | | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---------------------------------------|---|---|--|---|
| 0610-04-10 | | 921061583-10 | No | NAD |
| 04 | Location: | E. End / Exterior / Roof / Gray Roof / Penetrations | Penetration Mastic / Exterior - Roof - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Desc Asbestos Other M | ription: Black/ Types: aterial: Cellulo | Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Po ose 20 %, Non-fibrous 80 % | enetration Mastic | |
| 0610-04-11 | | 921061583-11 | Yes | 5 % |
| 04 | Location: | Center / Exterior / Penetration / Gray Roof - Penetrations | Roof / Penetration Mastic / Exterior - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Desci Asbestos Other Ma | r iption : Black/ Types: Chryso aterial: Non-fil | Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Pe otile 5.0 % orous 95 % | enetration Mastic | |
| 0610-04-12 | | 921061583-12 | | NA/PS |
| 04 | Location: | W. End / Exterior / Penetration / Gray Roof - Penetrations | Roof / Penetration Mastic / Exterior - | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | ri ption : Bulk M T ypes : aterial: | aterial | | |
| 0610-05-13 | | 921061583-13 | No | NAD |
| 05 | Location: | S. End / Exterior / HVAC Duct / Gray Ducts | HVAC Duct Mastic / Exterior - HVAC | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black/(Types: aterial: Cellulo | Grey, Heterogeneous, Fibrous, Mastic se 5 %, Synthetic fibers 2 %, Non-fib | rous 93 % | |
| 0610-05-14 | | 921061583-14 | Yes | 5 % |
| 05 | Location: | S. End / Exterior / HVAC Duct / Gray I Ducts | HVAC Duct Mastic / Exterior - HVAC | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption: Black/0 Types: Chryso aterial: Non-fib | Grey, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrous, Ma tile 5.0 % vrous 95 % | astic | |
| 0610-05-15 | | 921061583-15 | | NA/PS |
| 05 | Location: | S. End / Exterior / HVAC Duct / Gray I Ducts | HVAC Duct Mastic / Exterior - HVAC | |
| Analyst Descr Asbestos Other Ma | iption : Bulk M Types: aterial: | aterial | | |

092878-AS; Commercial Property; 777 W. Orangethorpe Ave Placentia CA 90085 (Report Amended 6/16/2021)

| Client No. / HGA | Lab No. | Asbestos Present | Total % Asbestos |
|---|---|---|--|
| 0610-06-16 06 | 921061583-16 Location: S. End / Exterior / HVAC Duct / HVAC Ducts | S No Tan HVAC Seam Tape / Exterior - Roof - | NAD (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descriptio Asbestos Typ Other Materi | on: Black/Tan, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrou es: al: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | s, Seam Tape | 000.10.2 |
| 0610-06-17 | 921061583-17 | 7 No | NAD |
| 06 | Location: E. End / Exterior / HVAC Duct / HVAC Ducts | Tan HVAC Seam Tape / Exterior - Roof - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descriptio Asbestos Type Other Materi | on: Black/Tan, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrou es: al: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | s, Seam Tape | |
| 0610-06-18 | 921061583-18 | 3 No | NAD |
| I | Location: W. End / Exterior / HVAC Duct / HVAC Ducts | Tan HVAC Seam Tape / Exterior - Roof - | (by CVES) by Dennis Liu on 06/15/21 |
| Analyst Descriptic Asbestos Type Other Materi | on: Black/Tan, Heterogeneous, Non-Fibrou es: al: Cellulose 30 %, Non-fibrous 70 % | s, Seam Tape | |

Reporting Notes:

; Date Analyzed: 6/15/2021

Reviewed By:

| TIT. | A I | Project No.: Project Name: Project Address: Inspector: Sample Date: Send Results to: Analysis: | 0928 <u>Comm</u> 777 W · 6 <u>B</u> RESULTS.SO PLM Bulk A | 18 A ncial f Mange f Mala CAL@TITA sbestos An | ορμιτη holpel and β a centrin, Ch 900 6 5 · (0 · 24 N-ENVIRO.COM alysis by EPA 600/R-93/116 / Other: | Special In Stop a Stop a Stop a Stop a Other Lab: | structions: 921061583 It first positive (>1%) EXCEPT for wall systems. It first positive (>1%) for ALL samples. $\frac{444}{3 \text{ hr}/6 \text{ hr}/24 \text{ hr}/6 \text{ ther}} 3 \text{ Days}$ | |
|---------|-----|--|--|--|--|---|--|-----------|
| Sample | | Sample | ocation | | Material Description | | Material Locations | Quantity |
| 0610.01 | 01 | W. End Cyteria | / prof | | NAABlade | | Exterior - Rook | 710,0005F |
| | ٥٢ | anter Exterio | 1 Pool | | Nookin Material | | | |
| | 03 | E. End Exterior | Roop | | Testure/Pattern | | | |
| | | | | | Assembly/Lavers | | | |
| | | | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | | |
| | | | | | TSI / Surf / Misc. | | | |

Condition:

TSI /

TSI /

Received By:

Received By:

Condition:

D / SD

Misc.

Misc.)

D / SD

NACOBLack

Texture/Pattern
Assembly/Lavers
Friable / Non-Friable

Surf /

Condition: $\bigcirc / D / SD$

Gedure/Patterb

Assembly/Layers

Surf

NATE

| Relinguished to | Office / Courier: |
|------------------------|-------------------|
| Relinquished to | Lab: |

0610.03

0610.02 04 W. End arterior / Rook

W. Wall

E. Wall Gxt

N. Wale

05

06

07

08

09

Center/Exterior

E. End arteria

Pool

Roof

win

1 - 1

Paramit

Mabit

anapit

DRPORATE ADDRESS: 1521 EAST ORANGETHORPE AVENUE, SUITE B, FULLERTON, CA 92831 * PHONE: 888-948-4826

Page

 \mathcal{T}

X0,0005E

SODOSF

10/212/11:45

0.2

of 2_

axterior - Roo

Date / Time:

Date / Time:

| Sample Num | ıber | Sample Location | Material Description | Material Locations | Quantity |
|---------------|------|---|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| 0610.04 | 10 | E. End arteriar / Noof | Nexternay | axterior - Noof - Penetrations | 2000SE |
| | (| Center action / Penetration | Noof Panetrationaria Mastic | | • |
| | 12 | W. End Partenior / Remetration | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G/ D / SD | | |
| 0610.05 | 13 | S. End Sixterion / HUAC Duct | NSPR/FOG Nay | Exterin - HIAC Ducts | 30005F |
| | 14 | | HUAC Durghterial Mustic | | |
| | 15 | | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| 060.06 | 14 | 5. End Settina / HVAC Duct | N Azeropiam | Exterior - Roop - HUAC Units | 10005F |
| | 17 | E. had botwin / HUAC Duct | HVAC SCHEMIN Tapl | 0 | |
| | 18 | w. End arthin / Hide Duct | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| 060.01 | | 2 Two foot Transite | Size/Color | | |
| | | pies PACM (Presumed | Material | | |
| | | as bestos Containing Materia | Texture/Pattern | | |
| | | | Assembly/Layers | | |
| | | | TSI / Surf / Misc | | |
| | | | Friable / Non-Friable | | |
| | | | Condition: G / D / SD | | |
| | | | | Recid by Styr 6/10/2 | le 11:45 |
| Titan Environ | ment | al Solutions, Inc Project # 092878 · As | Asbestos Bulk Sample Chain Of Custodv | Ρασι | $2_{\text{of}} 2$ |

Titan Environmental Solutions, Inc. - Project # 092878. Asbestos Bulk Sample Chain Of Custody

TT



| Project Number: 092878 XNF | | | | | Date of Inspection: (1.10.2) | | | |
|--|--|---------|-----------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| Project Name: Commiscuel projection | | | | | Time of Inspection | Time of Inspection: % | | |
| Project Address: 777 W. Orangethinger and, Placentin, Ca 90065 | | | | | | | CDPH Inspector Name: Barela | |
| XRF Manufacture | e (Viken, RMD or Niton): | | XRF Seria | I Number: 30 | 42 Assay [| Date: 5.14.20 | | |
| Inspection Count | ty: | | | Paint Condit | tion Codes: I = Intact, | D = Deteriorated | | |
| Structure Type (Single Stor) or Multi-story): Children under the age of 18 reside and/or present in residence/Structure (Yes or No). | | | | | | | | |
| Nor Children | | | | States and Street | | | | |
| Number | Room | Wall | Component | Substrate | Paint Condition | Color | Lead (MG/CM2) | |
| 0610.01 | Col | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.7 | |
| 02 | cul | NJE/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.7 | |
| 03 | cul | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.7 | |
| 04 | Roop | N/E/S/W | Stainwell Door | metal | (ntact) Deteriorated | white | -0.2 | |
| 05 | 1 | N/E/O/W | Dear Frame | Wood | Intact / Deteriorated | White | -0.3 | |
| 64 | | N/E/S/W | Stain well wall | Wood | Intast / Deteriorated | yellow | -0.5 | |
| 07 | | W/E/S/W | HVAC Duct | petal | Intact / Deteriorated | Steven | -0.4 | |
| 08 | | N/E/S/W | HUAC UNIT | metal | Intact / Deteriorated | chime | -0.1 | |
| 01 | The second secon | N/E/G/W | Conduit | Metal | Intact Deteriorated | Chrisme | -0.2 | |
| 0 | 60 | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.8 | |
| 11 | cal | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.9 | |
| 12 | cal | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | 0.7 | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |
| | | N/E/S/W | Selfer 1 | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |
| | | N/F/S/W | | | Intact / Deteriorated | | | |

IH Signature_

m

Date 4.10.21

Page 1 of



ATTACHMENT II

Photo Log



Photo #1: Exterior of Showroom



Photo #2: Exterior of Service Center



Photo #4: Photo of positive sample group 0603-02 – White Acoustic



Photo #5: Photo of sample group 0603-08 (12x12 gray floor tile) and positive sample group 0603-09 (black mastic),



Photo #6: Photo of positive sample group 0603-18 (gray stucco)



Photo #7: Photo of positive sample group 0610-04 – Gray Roof Penetration Mastic



Photo #8: Photo of positive sample group 0610-05 – Gray HVAC Duct Mastic



ATTACHMENT III

CAD Floor Plan Drawings











ATTACHMENT IV

Inspector Certification(s)

State of California Division of Occupational Safety and Health Certified Site Surveillance Technician



Peter Barela Name Certification No. <u>17-6032</u> Expires on <u>09/12/21</u>

This certification was issued by the Division of Occupational Safety and Health as authorized by Sections 7180 et seq. of the Business and Professions Code.


STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH



LEAD-RELATED CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATE

INDIVIDUAL:

CERTIFICATE TYPE:

NUMBER:

EXPIRATION DATE:



Lead Sampling Technician

LRC-00000588

5/2/2022

Peter Barela

Disclaimer: This document alone should not be relied upon to confirm certification status. Compare the individual's photo and name to another valid form of government issued photo identification. Verify the individual's certification status by searching for Lead-Related Construction Professionals at www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/clppb or calling (800) 597-LEAD.

State of California Division of Occupational Safety and Health Certified Asbestos Consultant

Robert B Menald



Expires on 01/17/22 This certification was issued by the Division of Occupational Safety and Health as authorized by Sections 7180 at Section the Business and Professions Code.

Certification No. 08-4323

9.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH



LEAD-RELATED CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATE

INDIVIDUAL:

CERTIFICATE TYPE:

Lead Inspector/Assessor Lead Project Monitor NUMBER: LRC-00005260 LRC-00005259 **EXPIRATION DATE:**

2/20/2022

2/20/2022

X

Robert Menald

Disclaimer: This document alone should not be relied upon to confirm certification status. Compare the individual's photo and name to another valid form of government issued photo identification. Verify the individual's certification status by searching for Lead-Related Construction Professionals at www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/clppb or calling (800) 597-LEAD.

State of California Division of Occupational Safety and Health Certified Asbestos Consultant



Ibrahim M Sobeih

Certification No. 06-4078

Expires on 10/18/21 This certification was usued by the Division of Occupational Sufsty and Health as authorized by Sections 7140 et seg of the Business and Professions Code